

DIGITAL MALAWI PROGRAM PHASE I: DIGITAL FOUNDATIONS PROJECT

CREDIT NUMBER: 60500 MW PROJECT NUMBER: P160533

Bidding Document for the Procurement of Goods and Related Services

Request for Bids

Subject of Procurement: Supply and Delivery of ICT Equipment

and Office Furniture

Procurement Reference Number: MW-PPPC-325734-GO-RFB

Date of Issue of Bidding Document: 12th December 2022

Table of Contents

Part 1 - Bidding Procedures

Section 1 – Instructions to Bidders and its Appendix

Section 2 – Bid Data Sheet

Section 3 – Evaluation Methodology and Criteria

Section 4 – Bidding Forms

Section 5 – Eligible Countries

Section 6 – Fraud and Corruption

Part 2 - Statement of Requirement

Section 7 – Statement of Requirements

Part 3 - Contract

Section 8 – General Conditions of Contract

Section 9 – Special Conditions of Contract

Section 10 – Contract Forms

Section 1: Instructions to Bidders

Table of Clauses

Α.	General4	
1.	Scope of Bid	4
2.	Source of Funds	4
3.	Fraud and Corruption	4
4.	Eligible Bidders	4
5.	Eligible Goods and Related Services	5
В.	Contents of Bidding Document5	
6.	Sections of Bidding Document	5
7.	Clarification of Bidding Documents	
8.	Amendment of Bidding Documents	
C.	Preparation of Bids	,
9.	Cost of Bidding	7
10.	Language of Bid	
11.	Documents Comprising the Bid	
12.	Bid Submission Sheet and Price Schedules	
13.	Bid Prices	
14.	Currencies of Bid	9
15.	Documents Establishing the Eligibility of the Bidder	9
16.	Documents Establishing the Eligibility of Goods and Related Services	9
17.	Documents Establishing the Conformity of the Goods and Related Services to the Bidding Documents	9
18.	Documents Establishing the Qualifications of the Bidder	10
19.	Period of Validity of Bids	
20.	Bid Security	
21.	Format and Signing of Bid	11
D.	Submission and Opening of Bids11	
22.	Sealing and Marking of Bids	
23.	Deadline for Submission of Bids	
24.	Late Bids	
25.	Withdrawal, Substitution, and Modification of Bids	
26.	Bid Opening	12
E.	Evaluation and Comparison of Bids	
27.	Confidentiality	
28.	Clarification of Bids	
29.	Responsiveness of Bids	
30.	Nonconformities, Errors, and Omissions	
31.	Preliminary Examination of Bids	
32.	Examination of Terms and Conditions; Technical Evaluation	
33.	Conversion to Single Currency	
34.	Evaluation of Bids	
35. 36.	Comparison of Bids	
37.	Procuring and Disposing Entity's Right to Accept Any Bid, and to Reject Any or All Bids	
57. F.	Award of Contract	10
38.	Award Criteria	16
39.	Procuring and Disposing Entity's Right to Vary Quantities at Time of Award	
40.	Notification of Award	
41.	Signing of Contract	
42.	Performance Security.	

Section I. Instructions to Bidders

A. General

1. Scope of Bid

1.1 The Procuring and Disposing Entity indicated in the Bid Data Sheet (BDS), invites bids by the issue of this Bidding Document for the supply of Goods and Related Services incidental thereto as specified in Section 6, Statement of Requirement. These Instructions to Bidders shall be read in conjunction with the BDS. The subject of procurement, the procurement reference number, and number of lots of this Bidding Document are provided in the BDS.

2. Source of Funds

2.1 The Procuring and Disposing Entity has an approved budget from public funds toward the cost of the procurement described in the BDS.

3. Fraud and Corruption

- 3.1 The Government requires that Procuring and Disposing Entities, as well as Bidders and Suppliers under government-financed contracts, observe the highest standard of ethics during the procurement and execution of such contracts. In pursuance of this policy, the Government:
 - (a) defines, for the purposes of this provision, the terms set forth below as follows:
 - (i) "corrupt practice" means the offering, giving, receiving or soliciting, directly or indirectly, of anything of value to influence the action of a public official in the procurement process or in contract execution;
 - (ii) "fraudulent practice" means a misrepresentation or omission of facts in order to influence a procurement process or the execution of a contract;
 - (iii) "collusive practices" means a scheme or arrangement between two or more Bidders, with or without the knowledge of the Procuring and Disposing Entity, designed to establish prices at artificial, noncompetitive levels; and
 - (iv) "coercive practices" means harming or threatening to harm, directly or indirectly, persons or their property to influence their participation in a procurement process, or affect the execution of a contract.
 - (b) will reject a recommendation for award if it determines that the Bidder recommended for award has, directly or through an agent, engaged in corrupt, fraudulent, collusive or coercive practices in competing for the contract in question; and
 - (c) will debar a Bidder from participation in public procurement for a specified period of time if it at any time determines that the firm has engaged in corrupt, fraudulent, collusive or coercive practices in competing for, or in executing, a contract.

4. Eligible Bidders

4.1 A Bidder may be a natural person, private entity, government-owned entity or any combination of them with a formal intent to enter into an agreement or under an existing agreement in the form of a joint

- venture, consortium, or association. In the case of a joint venture, consortium, or association all parties shall be jointly and severally liable.
- 4.2 This Invitation for Bids is open to all suppliers from eligible source countries as defined in Section 5, Eligible Countries.
- 4.3 A firm that is under a declaration of suspension by the Office of the Director of Public Procurement in accordance with ITB Clause 3.1 (c) shall be ineligible.
- 4.4 Bidders shall provide such evidence of their eligibility satisfactory to the Procuring and Disposing Entity, to verify that the bidder:
 - (i) has the legal capacity to enter into a contract;
 - (ii) is not insolvent, in receivership, bankrupt or being wound up, not have had their business activities suspended and not be the subject of legal proceedings for any of the foregoing; and
 - (iii) has fulfilled their obligations to pay taxes.
- 4.5 To demonstrate compliance with the criteria in ITB Sub-Clause 4.4, a Bidder shall submit with its Bid:
 - (i) a copy of its annual tax clearance certificate;
 - (ii) appropriate documentary evidence demonstrating its compliance; and
 - (iii) such other documentary evidence as may be specified in the BDS.

5. Eligible Goods and Related Services

- 5.1 All goods and related services to be supplied under the Contract shall have as their country of origin an eligible country in accordance with Section 5, Eligible Countries.
- 5.2 The term "country of origin" means the country where the goods have been mined, grown, cultivated, produced, manufactured, or processed; or through manufacture, processing, or assembly, another commercially recognised article results that differs substantially in its basic characteristics from its imported components.
- 5.3 If so required in the BDS, the Bidder shall demonstrate that it has been duly authorised by the Manufacturer of the Goods to supply, in the Republic of Malawi the Goods indicated in its bid.

B. Contents of Bidding Document

6. Sections of Bidding Document

6.1 The Bidding Document consists of Parts 1, 2, and 3, which include all the Sections indicated below, and should be read in conjunction with any Addenda issued in accordance with ITB Clause 8.

Part 1 Bidding Procedures

Section 1 Instructions to Bidders (ITB)

• Section 2 Bid Data Sheet (BDS)

• Section 3 Evaluation and Qualification Criteria

Section 4 Bidding FormsSection 5 Eligible Countries

Section 6 Fraud and Corruption

Part 2 Supply Requirements

• Section 7 Statement of Requirements

Part 3 Contract

- Section 8 General Conditions of Contract (GCC)
- Section 9 Special Conditions of Contract (SCC)
- Section 10 Contract Forms
- 6.2 The Procuring and Disposing Entity is not responsible for the completeness of the Bidding Documents and their addenda if they were not obtained directly from the Procuring and Disposing Entity. Bidders who did not obtain the Bidding Document directly from the Procuring and Disposing Entity may be rejected during evaluation. Where a Bidding Document is obtained from the Procuring and Disposing Entity on a Bidder's behalf, the Bidder's name must be registered with the Procuring and Disposing Entity at the time of sale and issue.
- 6.3 The Bidder is expected to examine all instructions, forms, terms, and specifications in the Bidding Documents. Failure to furnish all information or documentation required by the Bidding Documents may result in the rejection of the bid.

7. Clarification of Bidding Documents

7.1 A prospective Bidder requiring any clarification of the Bidding Documents shall contact the Procuring and Disposing Entity in writing at the Procuring and Disposing Entity's address indicated in the BDS. The Procuring and Disposing Entity will respond in writing to any request for clarification, provided that such request is received no later than fourteen (14) days prior to the deadline for submission of bids. The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall forward copies of its response to all Bidders who have acquired the Bidding Documents directly from it, including a description of the inquiry but without identifying its source. Should the Procuring and Disposing Entity deem it necessary to amend the Bidding Documents as a result of a clarification, it shall do so following the procedure under ITB Clause 8 and Sub-Clause 23.2.

8. Amendment of Bidding Documents

8.1 At any time prior to the deadline for submission of bids, the Procuring and Disposing Entity may amend the Bidding Documents by issuing addenda.

- 8.2 Any addendum issued shall be part of the Bidding Documents and shall be communicated in writing to all Bidders who have obtained the Bidding Documents directly from the Procuring and Disposing Entity.
- 8.3 To give prospective Bidders reasonable time in which to take an addendum into account in preparing their bids, the Procuring and Disposing Entity may, at its discretion, extend the deadline for the submission of bids, pursuant to ITB Sub-Clause 23.2

C. Preparation of Bids

9. Cost of Bidding

9.1 The Bidder shall bear all costs associated with the preparation and submission of its Bid, and the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall not be responsible or liable for those costs, regardless of the conduct or outcome of the bidding process.

10. Language of Bid

10.1 The Bid, as well as all correspondence and documents relating to the bid exchanged by the Bidder and the Procuring and Disposing Entity, shall be written in English. Supporting documents and printed literature that are part of the Bid may be in another language provided they are accompanied by an accurate translation of the relevant passages in English, in which case, for purposes of interpretation of the Bid, such translation shall govern.

11. Documents Comprising the Bid

- 11.1 The Bid shall comprise the following:
 - (a) Bid Submission Sheet and the applicable Price Schedules in accordance with ITB Clauses 12, and 14;
 - (b) Bid Security, in accordance with ITB Clause 20;
 - (c) documentary evidence in accordance with ITB Clause 15 establishing the Bidder's eligibility to bid;
 - (d) documentary evidence in accordance with ITB Clauses 17 and 29, that the Goods and Related Services conform to the Bidding Documents;
 - (e) documentary evidence in accordance with ITB Clause 18 establishing the Bidder's qualifications to perform the contract if its Bid is accepted; and
 - (f) any other document required in the BDS.

12. Bid Submission Sheet and Price Schedules

- 12.1 The Bidder shall submit the Bid Submission Sheet using the form furnished in Section 4, Bidding Forms. This form must be completed without any alterations to its format, and no substitutes shall be accepted. All blank spaces shall be filled in with the information requested, which includes:
 - (a) the reference of the Bidding Document and the number of each addenda received;
 - (b) a brief description of the Goods and Related Services offered;
 - (c) the total bid price;

- (d) the period of validity of the bid;
- (e) a commitment to submit a performance security and the amount;
- (f) confirmation that the Bidder has not been declared ineligible or suspended by the Office of the Director of Public Procurement;
- (g) a declaration concerning investigations relating to any other public procurement tender exercise or awarded contract,
- (h) a declaration on gratuities and commissions;
- (i) the names and addresses of the Directors of the bidder
- (j) a declaration concerning the country of registration the Bidder;
- (k) an authorised signature.
- 12.2 The Bidder shall submit the Price Schedules for Goods and Related Services, using the forms furnished in Section 4, Bidding Forms. The Price Schedule Forms shall indicate, as appropriate:
 - (a) the item number;
 - (b) a brief description of the Goods or Related Services to be supplied;
 - (c) their country of origin;
 - (d) quantity;
 - (e) unit prices;
 - (f) customs duties and all taxes paid or payable in Malawi;
 - (g) total price per item;
 - (h) subtotals and totals per Price Schedule; and
 - (i) authorised signature.

13. Bid Prices

- 13.1 All items in the Statement of Requirements must be listed and priced separately in the Price Schedules. If a Price Schedule shows items listed but not priced, their prices shall be assumed to be included in the prices of other items.
- 13.2 The terms EXW (Ex Works), CIF (Cost Insurance & Freight), CIP (Carriage & Insurance Paid), and other similar terms shall be governed by the rules prescribed in the current edition of Incoterms, published by The International Chamber of Commerce, at the date of the Invitation for Bids.
- 13.3 Prices proposed on the Price Schedule Forms for Goods and Related Services, shall be disaggregated solely for the purpose of facilitating the comparison of bids by the Procuring and Disposing Entity. This shall not in any way limit the Procuring and Disposing Entity's right to contract on any of the terms offered:
 - (a) For goods:
- (i) the price of the goods shall be quoted DDP named place of delivery, or as specified in the BDS;

(ii) all Malawian customs duties and sales and other taxes already paid or payable on the goods or on the on the components and raw material used in the manufacture or assembly if the contract is awarded to the Bidder; and

- (iii) the total price for the item.
- (b) For related services
 - (i) the price of the related services;
 - (ii) all Malawian customs duties and sales and other taxes already paid or payable on the related services if the contract is awarded to the Bidder; and
 - (iii) the total price for the item.
- 13.4 Prices quoted by the Bidder shall be fixed during the Bidder's performance of the Contract and not subject to variation on any account, unless otherwise specified in the BDS.
- 13.5 If so indicated in ITB Sub-Clause 1.1, bids are being invited for individual contracts (lots) or for any combination of contracts (packages). Prices quoted shall be for each complete lot or item.

14. Currencies of Bid

- 14.1 For Goods and Related Services that the Bidder will supply from inside Malawi the prices shall be quoted in Malawi Kwacha, unless otherwise specified in the BDS.
- 14.2 For Goods and Related Services that the Bidder will supply from outside Malawi prices shall be expressed in Malawi Kwacha unless otherwise specified in the BDS. If the Bidder wishes to be paid in a combination of amounts in different currencies, it may indicate the percentage of the bid price to be paid in no more than three currencies different from the currency of Malawi.

15. Documents Establishing the Eligibility of the Bidder

15.1 To establish their eligibility in accordance with ITB Clause 4, Bidders shall complete the eligibility declarations in the Bid Submission Sheet, included in Section 4, Bidding Forms.

16. Documents Establishing the Eligibility of Goods and Related Services

16.1 To establish the eligibility of the Goods and Related Services, in accordance with ITB Clause 5, Bidders shall complete the country of origin declarations in the Price Schedule Forms, included in Section 4, Bidding Forms.

17. Documents Establishing the Conformity of the Goods and Related Services to the Bidding Documents

- 17.1 To establish the conformity of the Goods and Related Services to the Bidding Documents, the Bidder shall furnish as part of its bid the documentary evidence specified in Section 6, Statement of Requirement.
- 17.2 The documentary evidence may be in the form of literature, drawings or data, and shall consist of a detailed description of the essential technical and performance characteristics of the Goods and Related Services, demonstrating substantial responsiveness of the Goods and Related Services to those requirements, and if applicable, a statement of deviations and exceptions to the provisions of the Statement of Requirement.

17.3 Standards for workmanship, process, material, and equipment, as well as references to brand names or catalogue numbers specified by the Procuring and Disposing Entity in the Statement of Requirements, are intended to be descriptive only and not restrictive. The Bidder may offer other standards of quality, brand names, and/or catalogue numbers, provided that it demonstrates, to the Procuring and Disposing Entity's satisfaction, that the substitutions ensure substantial equivalence or are superior to those specified in the Statement of Requirement.

18. Documents Establishing the Qualifications of the Bidder

18.1 To establish its qualifications to perform the Contract, the Bidder shall submit the evidence indicated for each qualification criterion specified in Section 3, Evaluation and Qualification Criteria.

19. Period of Validity of Bids

- 19.1 Bids shall remain valid for the period specified in the BDS after the bid submission deadline prescribed. A bid valid for a shorter period shall be rejected as non-responsive.
- 19.2 In exceptional circumstances, prior to expiry of the bid validity period, the Procuring and Disposing Entity may request Bidders to extend the period of validity of their bids. The request and the responses shall be made in writing. If a bid security is requested in accordance with ITB Clause 21, it shall also be extended for a corresponding period. A Bidder may refuse the request without forfeiting its bid security. A Bidder granting the request shall not be required or permitted to modify its bid.

20. Bid Security

- 20.1 Unless otherwise specified in the BDS, the Bidder shall furnish as part of its bid, a bid security in original form and in the amount and currency specified in the BDS.
- 20.2 The bid security shall be in any of the following forms:
 - (a) ; a cashier's or bank certified cheque or payable order
 - (b) an irrevocable letter of credit;
 - all from a reputable source in an eligible country. The bid security shall be submitted using the Bid Security Form included in Section 4, Bidding Forms, or in another substantially similar format acceptable to the Procuring and Disposing Entity. In either case, the form must include the complete name of the Bidder. The bid security shall be valid for twenty-eighty (28) days beyond the end of the validity period of the bid. This shall also apply if the period for bid validity is extended.
- 20.3 Any bid not accompanied by a substantially responsive bid security, if one is required in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 20.1, shall be rejected as non responsive.
- 20.4 The bid security of unsuccessful Bidders shall be returned as promptly as possible upon the successful Bidder's furnishing of the performance security pursuant to ITB Clause 42.
- 20.5 The bid security of the successful Bidder shall be returned as promptly as possible once the successful Bidder has signed the Contract and furnished the required performance security.
- 20.6 The bid security may be forfeited:

(a) if a Bidder withdraws its bid during the period of bid validity specified by the Bidder on the Bid Submission Sheet, except as provided in ITB Sub-Clause 19.2; or

- (b) if the successful Bidder fails to:
 - (i) sign the Contract in accordance with ITB Clause 41;
 - (ii) furnish a performance security in accordance with ITB Clause 42; or
 - (iii) accept the correction of its Bid Price pursuant to ITB Sub-Clause 30.5.

21. Format and Signing of Bid

- 21.1 The Bidder shall prepare one original of the documents comprising the bid as described in ITB Clause 11 and clearly mark it "ORIGINAL." In addition, the Bidder shall submit copies of the bid, in the number specified in the BDS and clearly mark them "COPY." In the event of any discrepancy between the original and the copies, the original shall prevail.
- 21.2 The original and all copies of the bid shall be typed or written in indelible ink and shall be signed by a person duly authorised to sign on behalf of the Bidder. The name and position held by each person signing the authorisation must be typed or printed below the signature. All pages of the bid, except for unamended printed literature, shall be signed or initialled by the person signing the bid.
- 21.3 Any interlineation, erasures, or overwriting shall be valid only if they are signed or initialled by the person signing the bid.

D. Submission and Opening of Bids

22. Sealing and Marking of Bids

- 22.1 The Bidder shall enclose the original and each copy of the bid in separate sealed envelopes, duly marking the envelopes as "ORIGINAL" and "COPY." These envelopes containing the original and the copies shall then be enclosed in one single envelope.
- 22.2 The inner and outer envelopes shall:
 - (a) be addressed to the Procuring and Disposing Entity in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 23.1;
 - (b) bear the subject of the procurement or the Project name, and procurement reference number indicated in the BDS;
- 22.3 The inner envelopes shall also indicate the name and address of the Bidder to enable the bid to be returned unopened in case it is declared "late" pursuant to ITB Clause 24.1.
- 22.4 If all envelopes are not sealed and marked as required, the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall assume no responsibility for the misplacement or premature opening of the bid.

23. Deadline for Submission of Bids

- 23.1 Bids must be received by the Procuring and Disposing Entity at the address and no later than the date and time indicated in the BDS.
- 23.2 The Procuring and Disposing Entity may, at its discretion, extend the deadline for the submission of bids by amending the Bidding Documents in accordance with ITB Clause 8, in which case all rights and obligations of the Procuring and Disposing Entity and Bidders previously subject to the deadline shall thereafter be subject to the deadline as extended.

24. Late Bids

24.1 The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall not consider any bid that arrives after the deadline for submission of bids, in accordance with ITB Clause 23. Any bid received by the Procuring and Disposing Entity after the deadline for submission of bids shall be declared late, rejected, and returned unopened to the Bidder.

25. Withdrawal, Substitution, and Modification of Bids

- 25.1 A Bidder may withdraw, substitute, or modify its bid after it has been submitted by sending a written notice, duly signed by an authorised representative. The corresponding substitution or modification of the bid must accompany the respective written notice. All notices must be:
 - (a) Submitted in accordance with ITB Clauses 21 and 22 (except that withdrawals notices do not require copies), and in addition, the respective envelopes shall be clearly marked "Withdrawal," "Substitution," or "Modification;" and
 - (b) Received by the Procuring and Disposing Entity prior to the deadline prescribed for submission of bids, in accordance with ITB Clause 23.
- 25.2 Bids requested to be withdrawn in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 25.1 shall be returned unopened to the Bidders.
- 25.3 No bid may be withdrawn, substituted, or modified in the interval between the deadline for submission of bids and expiry of the period of bid validity specified by the Bidder on the Bid Submission Sheet or any extension thereof.

26. Bid Opening

- 26.1 The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall conduct the bid opening in the presence of Bidders' designated representatives who choose to attend, and at the address, date and time specified in the BDS.
- 26.2 First, envelopes marked "WITHDRAWAL" shall be opened and read out and the envelope with the corresponding bid shall not be opened, but returned to the Bidder. No bid withdrawal shall be permitted unless the corresponding withdrawal notice contains a valid authorisation to request the withdrawal and is read out at bid opening. Next, envelopes marked "SUBSTITUTION" shall be opened and read out and exchanged with the corresponding bid being substituted, and the substituted bid shall not be opened, but returned to the Bidder. No bid substitution shall be permitted unless the corresponding substitution notice contains a valid authorisation to request the substitution and is read out at bid opening. Envelopes marked "MODIFICATION" shall be opened and read out with the corresponding bid. No bid modification shall be permitted unless the corresponding modification notice contains a valid authorisation to request the modification and is read out at bid opening. Only envelopes that are opened and read out at bid opening shall be considered further.
- 26.3 All other envelopes shall be opened one at a time, reading out: the name of the Bidder and whether there is a modification; the Bid Prices, including any discounts and alternative offers; the presence of a bid security, if required; and any other details as the Procuring and Disposing Entity may consider appropriate. No bid shall be rejected at bid opening except for late bids, in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 24.1.

26.4 The Procuring and Disposing Entity will prepare a record of the bid opening that shall include, as a minimum: the name of the Bidder and whether there is a withdrawal, substitution, or modification; the Bid Price, per lot if applicable, including any discounts and alternative offers; and the presence or absence of a bid security, if one was required. The Bidders' representatives who are present shall be requested to sign the record. The omission of a Bidder's signature on the record shall not invalidate the contents and effect of the record. A copy of the record may be provided to Bidders upon request.

E. Evaluation and Comparison of Bids

27. Confidentiality

- 27.1 Information relating to the examination, evaluation, comparison, and post qualification of bids, and recommendation of contract award, shall not be disclosed to bidders or any other persons not officially concerned with such process until information on Contract award is communicated to all Bidders.
- 27.2 Any effort by a Bidder to influence the Procuring and Disposing Entity in the examination, evaluation, comparison, and post-qualification of the bids or Contract award decisions shall result in the rejection of its bid.
- 27.3 Notwithstanding ITB Sub-Clause 27.2, from the time of bid opening to the time of Contract award, if any Bidder wishes to contact the Procuring and Disposing Entity on any matter related to the bidding process, it should do so in writing.

28. Clarification of Bids

28.1 To assist in the examination, evaluation, comparison and post qualification of the bids, the Procuring and Disposing Entity may, at its discretion, ask any Bidder for a clarification of its bid. Any clarification submitted by a Bidder that is not in response to a request by the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall not be considered. The request for clarification and the response shall be in writing. No change in the prices or substance of the bid shall be sought, offered, or permitted, except to confirm the correction of arithmetic errors discovered by the Procuring and Disposing Entity in the evaluation of the bids, in accordance with ITB Clause 30.

29. Responsiveness of Bids

- 29.1 The Procuring and Disposing Entity's determination of a bid's responsiveness is to be based on the contents of the bid itself.
- 29.2 A substantially responsive bid is one that conforms to all the terms, conditions, and specifications of the Bidding Documents without material deviation, reservation, or omission. A material deviation, reservation, or omission is one that:
 - (a) affects in any substantial way the scope, quality, or performance of the Goods and Related Services specified in the Contract; or
 - (b) limits in any substantial way, inconsistent with the Bidding Documents, the Procuring and Disposing Entity's rights or the Bidder's obligations under the Contract; or
 - (c) if rectified would unfairly affect the competitive position of other Bidders presenting substantially responsive bids.

29.3 If a bid is not substantially responsive to the Bidding Documents, it shall be and may not subsequently be made responsive by the Bidder by correction of the material deviation, reservation, or omission.

30. Nonconformities, Errors, and Omissions

- 30.1 Provided that a bid is substantially responsive, the Procuring and Disposing Entity may waive any non-conformity or omissions in the bid that does not constitute a material deviation.
- 30.2 Provided that a bid is substantially responsive, the Procuring and Disposing Entity may request that the Bidder submit the necessary information or documentation, within a reasonable period of time, to rectify nonmaterial nonconformities or omissions in the bid related to documentation requirements. Such omission shall not be related to any aspect of the price of the bid. Failure of the Bidder to comply with the request may result in the rejection of its bid.
- 30.3 Provided that a bid is substantially responsive, the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall rectify nonmaterial nonconformities or omissions. To this effect, the Bid Price shall be adjusted, for comparison purposes only, to reflect the price of the missing or non-conforming item or component. The adjustment shall be made using the highest price quoted among all the other bidders for the missing or non-conforming item.
- 30.4 Provided that the bid is substantially responsive, the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall correct arithmetical errors on the following basis:
 - (a) if there is a discrepancy between the unit price and the total price that is obtained by multiplying the unit price and quantity, the unit price shall prevail and the total price shall be corrected, unless there is an obvious misplacement of the decimal point in the unit price, in which case the total price as quoted shall govern and the unit price shall be corrected;
 - (b) if there is an error in a total corresponding to the addition or subtraction of subtotals, the subtotals shall prevail and the total shall be corrected; and
 - (c) if there is a discrepancy between words and figures, the amount in words shall prevail, unless the amount expressed in words is related to an arithmetic error, in which case the amount in figures shall prevail subject to (a) and (b) above.
- 30.5 If the Bidder that submitted the lowest evaluated bid does not accept the correction of errors, its bid shall be disqualified and its bid security may be forfeited.

31. Preliminary Examination of Bids

- 31.1 The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall examine the bids to confirm that all documents and technical documentation requested in ITB Clause 11 have been provided, and to determine the completeness of each document submitted.
- 31.2 The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall confirm that the following documents and information have been provided in the Bid. If any of these documents or information is missing, the bid shall be rejected.
 - (a) Bid Submission Sheet, including:
 - (i) a brief description of the Goods and Related Services offered; and
 - (ii) the price of the Bid;
 - (iii) the period of validity of the Bid;

- (b) Price Schedules; and
- (c) Bid Security, if applicable.

32. Examination of Terms and Conditions; Technical Evaluation

32.1 The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall examine the bid to confirm that all terms and conditions specified in the GCC and the SCC have been accepted by the Bidder without any material deviation or reservation.

- 32.2 The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall evaluate the technical aspects of the bid submitted in accordance with ITB Clause 17, to confirm that all requirements specified in Section 6, Statement of Requirements, have been met without any material deviation or reservation.
- 32.3 If, after the examination of the terms and conditions and the technical evaluation, the Procuring and Disposing Entity determines that the bid is not substantially responsive in accordance with ITB Clause 29, it shall reject the bid.

33. Conversion to Single Currency

33.1 For evaluation and comparison purposes, the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall convert all bid prices expressed in the amounts in various currencies into a single currency, using the selling exchange rate established by the source and on the date specified in the BDS.

34. Evaluation of Bids

- 34.1 The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall evaluate each bid that has been determined, up to this stage of the evaluation, to be substantially responsive.
- 34.2 To evaluate a bid, the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall use all the criteria and methodologies defined in this Clause and in Section 3, Evaluation and Qualification Criteria. No other criteria or methodology shall be permitted.
- 34.3 To evaluate a bid, the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall consider the following:
 - (a) the bid price;
 - (b) price adjustment for correction of arithmetic errors in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 30.4;
 - (c) adjustment for nonconformities and omissions in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 30.3;
 - (d) application of all the evaluation factors indicated in Section 3, Evaluation and Qualification Criteria.
- 34.4 In the calculation of the evaluated cost of bids, the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall exclude and not take into account:
 - (a) in the case of goods manufactured in the Republic of Malawi or goods of foreign origin already located in the Republic of Malawi, sales and other similar taxes, which will be payable on the goods if a contract is awarded to the Bidder;
 - (b) in the case of goods of foreign origin offered from abroad, customs duties and other similar import taxes which will be payable on the goods if the contract is awarded to the Bidder; and
 - (c) any allowance for price adjustment during the period of execution of the Contract, if provided in the bid.

34.5 The Procuring and Disposing Entity's cost evaluation of a bid may require the consideration of other factors, in addition to the Bid Price quoted in accordance with ITB Clause 13. These factors may be related to the characteristics, performance, and terms and conditions of purchase of the Goods and Related Services. The factors selected, if any, shall be expressed in monetary terms to facilitate comparison of bids as specified in Section 3, Evaluation and Qualification Criteria. The factors to be used and the methodology of application shall be indicated in Section 3, Evaluation and Qualification Criteria.

35. Comparison of Bids

35.1 The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall compare all substantially responsive bids to determine the lowest evaluated bid.

36. Post-qualification of the Bidder

- 36.1 The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall determine to its satisfaction whether the Bidder that is selected as having submitted the lowest evaluated and substantially responsive bid is qualified to perform the Contract satisfactorily.
- 36.2 The determination shall be based upon an examination of the documentary evidence of the Bidder's qualifications submitted by the Bidder, pursuant to ITB Clause 18, to clarifications in accordance with ITB Clause 28 and the qualification criteria indicated in Section 3, Evaluation and Qualification Criteria. Factors not included in Section 3 shall not be used in the evaluation of the Bidder's qualification.
- 36.3 An affirmative determination shall be a prerequisite for award of the Contract to the Bidder. A negative determination shall result in disqualification of the bid, in which event the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall proceed to the next lowest evaluated bid to make a similar determination of that Bidder's capabilities to perform satisfactorily.

37. Procuring and Disposing Entity's Right to Accept Any Bid, and to Reject Any or All Bids

37.1 The Procuring and Disposing Entity reserves the right to accept or reject any bid, and to annul the bidding process and reject all bids at any time prior to contract award, without thereby incurring any liability to Bidders.

F. Award of Contract

38. Award Criteria

38.1 The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall award the Contract to the Bidder whose bid has been determined to be the lowest evaluated bid and is substantially responsive to the Bidding Documents, provided further that the Bidder is determined to be qualified to perform the Contract satisfactorily.

39. Procuring and Disposing Entity's Right to Vary Quantities at Time of Award

39.1 At the time the Contract is awarded, the Procuring and Disposing Entity reserves the right to increase or decrease the quantity of Goods and Related Services originally specified in Section 6, Statement of Requirement, provided this does not exceed the percentages indicated in the BDS, and without any change in the unit prices or other terms and conditions of the bid and the Bidding Documents.

Page 16 of 89

40. Notification of Award

40.1 Prior to expiry of the period of bid validity, the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall notify the successful Bidder, in writing, that its bid has been accepted. At the same time, the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall also notify all other Bidders of the results of the bidding.

- 40.2 Until a formal contract is prepared and executed, the notification of award shall constitute a binding Contract.
- 40.3 The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall publish in the Malawi Government Gazette the results of the award of contract, as required by the Public Procurement Act 2003.

41. Signing of Contract

- 41.1 Promptly after notification, the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall send the successful Bidder the Contract documents.
- 41.2 Within thirty (30) days of receipt of the Contract documents, , the successful Bidder shall sign, date, and return it to the Procuring and Disposing Entity.

42. Performance Security

- 42.1 Within thirty (30) days of receipt of notification of award, the successful Bidder shall furnish the performance security in accordance with the GCC, using for that purpose the Performance Security Form included in Section 9, Contract Forms, or another form acceptable to the Procuring and Disposing Entity.
- 42.2 Failure of the successful Bidder to submit the Performance Security or sign the Contract shall constitute sufficient grounds for annulment of the award and forfeit of the bid security. In that event, the Procuring and Disposing Entity may award the Contract to the next lowest evaluated Bidder whose bid is substantially responsive and is determined to be qualified to perform the Contract.

Section 2. Bid Data Sheet (BDS)

Instructions to Bidders (ITB) reference	Data relevant to ITB						
	A. Introduction						
ITB 1.1	The Procus	ring and Disposing Entity is: The Pul	olic Private	Partnership			
ITB 1.1; 2.1 and 22.2(b)	,	t name or the subject of the procuremen uipment and Office Furniture	t is: Supply	and Delivery			
ITB 1.1and 22.2(b)	The Procur	rement Reference Number is: MW-PPPC	C-325734-G	O-RFB			
ITB 1.1	The number and identification of Lots in this Bidding Document is: Twenty (20)						
	Lot No.	Description of Services or Related Goods	Quantity	Delivery Period			
	1(a)	All-in-One Desktop Computers	202				
	1(b)	All in-in one desktop computers	4				
	2(a)	Laptop Computers	2				
	2(b)	Laptop Computers	51				
	3(a)	Multi-Functional Colour Printers	3				
	3(b)	Blank and White Printers	7				
	3(c)	Multi-Functional Heavy-Duty Colour Photocopiers	3				
	4	Routers	6				
	5	Scanner	3				
	6	Intelligent Switches	2	Within Twenty			
	7	Projectors	7	Weeks			
	8	UPS	1				
	9	Cameras	3				
	10(a)	Led Training and Monitoring Screens	1				
	10(b)	Interactive Whiteboard	1				
	11 Computer Server		1				
	12(a)	Chairs	60				
	12(b)	Desks	50				
	12(c)	Classroom Desks	40				
	12(d)	Cubicle workstations	6				
	12(e)	Plastic Chairs with Metal Stands	60				

Instructions to Bidders (ITB) reference	Data relevant to ITB				
	12(f)	Conference Table		1	
	12(g)	Executive L-Shaped Office Table		3	
	12(h)	High Back Swivel Chair		3	
	12(i)	Video Conferencing Table		1	
	12(j)	Video Conferencing Chairs		10	
	13(a)	Wireless PABX		1	
	13(b)	CTI Computer Telephony Services and Helpdesk Solution		1	
	14	Public Add	lress System	1	
	15	Extension	Cables	56	
	16	Frame Ten	t	1	
	17	Tablets		58	
	18	Projection	Screen	1	
	19	Wireless H	eadphones	25	
	20	Video Conference Facility		1	
ITB 5.3	ITB 5.3 The Bidder shall be required to include with its bid, documentation from the Manufacturer of the Goods, that it has been duly authorised to supply, and Malawi, the Goods indicated in its bid.				
		B. Biddi	ing Documents		
ITB 7.1	For <u>clarifi</u> address is:	cation purp	oses only, the Procuring and	Disposing E	ntity's
	Attention:		The Procurement and Disposal Unit		
	Floor/Roo	om number:	2 nd Floor, Livingstone Towers		
	Street Add	lress:	Glyn Jones Road		
	City:		Blantyre		
	Post Code:		N/A		
	Telephone:		+265 1 823 655		
	Facsimile number:		+265 1 821 248		
	E mail address:		info@pppc.mw		

Instructions to Bidders (ITB) reference	Data relevant to ITB				
C. Preparation of Bids					
ITB 11.1 (f)	The Bidder shall submit with its bid the following additional documents: (a) Brochures of the proposed ICT Equipment and Furniture				
ITB 13.3	For Goods and Related Services, the Bidder shall quote prices using the following Incoterms: DDP				
ITB 13.4	The prices quoted by the	ne Bidder shall be: Fixed			
ITB 14.1	For Goods and Related shall be: Malawi Kwac	Services originating in Malawi, the currency of the bid			
ITB 19.1	The bid validity period	shall be: Ninety (90) days.			
ITB 20.1	A bid security shall not be required. Bid Securing Declaration shall be Required				
	D. Submission	and Opening of Bids			
ITB 21.1	In addition to the original of the bid, the number of copies required is: Four (4)				
ITB 23.1	For <u>bid submission purposes</u> only, the Purchaser's address is:				
	Attention: The Chairman				
	Internal Procurement and Disposal Committee				
		The Public Private Partnership Commission			
		P.O. Box 937			
		Blantyre			
	Floor/Room number:	2 nd Floor, Livingstone Towers			
	Street Address:	Glyn Jones Road			
	City:	Blantyre			
	Post Code:	N/A			
	Country:	Malawi			
	The deadline for bid	submission is:			
	Date: 11th January 2023	Time: 2:00pm Local Time			
	Bidders shall not have the option of submitting their Bids electronically.				

Data relevant to ITB				
The bid opening shall take place at: The PPPC Boardroom				
Floor/Room number:	2 nd Floor, Livingstone Towers			
Street Address:	Glyn Jones Road			
City: Blantyre				
Post Code:	N/A			
Date: 11 th January 2023 Time: 2:00pm Local Time (Soon after close of bid submission)				
E. Evaluation, and Compa	rison of Bids			
The currency that shall be used for bid evaluation and comparison purposes to convert all bid prices expressed in various currencies into a single currency is: Malawi Kwacha				
The source of exchange rate shall be: Reserve Bank of Malawi				
The date for the exchange rate shall be: On the Date of Bid Submission				
F. Award of Contract				
The percentage by which quantities may be increased is: 15% The percentage by which quantities may be decreased is: 15%				
	The bid opening shall take place at Floor/Room number: Street Address: City: Post Code: Date: 11th January 2023 Time: 2:00 (Soon after close of bid submiss) E. Evaluation, and Compate The currency that shall be used for convert all bid prices expressed in Malawi Kwacha The source of exchange rate shall be the transfer of the exchange rate shall be the for the exchange rate shall be the percentage by which quantities			

Section 3. Evaluation and Qualification Criteria

This section, read in conjunction with Section 1, Instructions to Bidders and Section 2, Bid Data Sheet, contains all the factors, methods and criteria that the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall use to evaluate a bid and determine whether a bidder has the required qualifications. No other factors, methods or criteria shall be used.

1. Additional Evaluation Factors

- 1.1 In accordance with ITB Clause 34.3(d), the Procuring and Disposing Entity's evaluation of a bid will take into account, in addition to the bid price, the following factors, which will be quantified as specified in 1.2 below:
 - (a) Compliance with the minimum technical specifications for all the items marked mandatory
 - (b) For non-mandatory items, all deviations will be reviewed, and those items with inferior specifications subjected to an adjustment to the bid price
 - (c) The delivery schedule offered by the bidder
 - (d) The payment schedule proposed by the bidder
- 1.2 The factors specified in 1.1 above will be quantified as follows:
 - (a) Failure to meet or exceed the specified minimum technical specifications for mandatory requirements will result in rejection of the bid. Superior specifications will be considered on the same basis as those meeting the minimum technical specifications.
 - (b) For each non-mandatory technical specification, bids offering a lower specification of the item will be reviewed, and a notional adjustment made to the bid price for evaluation purposes only. For each percentage drop in the specification offered against the required technical specification, a corresponding percentage of the estimated cost of replacement of the item with a fully conforming specification will be added to the bid price for evaluation. Bids with inferior non mandatory technical specifications or performance of less than 75% of the required item specification may be subject to rejection. Superior specifications will be considered on the same basis as those bids meeting the minimum technical specification.
 - (c) Late delivery schedules proposed by the Bidder will result in a 1% addition to the bid price (for evaluation purposes only) for each week of delay up to a maximum of 10%. Bids offering delivery schedules later than one month after the specified delivery period may be rejected at the discretion of the Procuring and Disposing Entity
 - (d) For payment schedule proposed by the bidder which would result in earlier payment to the Supplier than the proposed in the bidding documents, the difference in the net present value of the Bidder's proposal shall be added to the bid price for evaluation purposes.

2. Qualification Criteria

After determining the lowest-evaluated bid in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 35.1, the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall carry out the post-qualification of the Bidder in accordance with ITB Clause 36, using only the factors, methods and criteria specified below. Factors not included in this Section shall not be used in the evaluation of the Bidder's qualification.

(a) A copy of the Bidder's certificate of registration

- (b) Past performance of the Bidder
- (c) The Bidder shall demonstrate the availability of sufficient funds and / or lines of credit to sufficiently perform the Contract

Section 4. Bidding Forms

Table of Forms

Bid Submission Sheet	24
Price Schedule for Goods and Related Services	26
Bid Securing Declaration Form	27
Manufacturer's Authorisation	28

Bid Submission Sheet

[Input of Information to be completed by Bidder]

Date: [insert date (as day, month and year) of Bid Submission]

Procurement Reference Number: [insert reference number]

To: [insert complete name of Procuring and Disposing Entity].

We, the undersigned, declare that:

- (a) We have examined and have no reservations to the Bidding Documents, including Addenda No: [insert the number and issuing date of each Addenda];
- (b) We offer to supply in conformity with the Bidding Documents and in accordance with the delivery schedule specified in the Statement of Requirements the following Goods and Related Services: [insert a brief description of the Goods and Related Services];
- (c) The total price of our Bid is: [insert the total bid price in words and figures, indicating the various amounts and the respective currencies];
- (d) Our bid shall be valid for a period of [**specify the number of calendar days**] days from the date fixed for the bid submission deadline in accordance with the Bidding Documents, and it shall remain binding upon us and may be accepted at any time before expiry of that period;
- (e) We, including any subcontractors for any part of the contract resulting from this procurement process, are eligible to participate in public procurement in accordance with ITB Clause 4.1 and have not been suspended by the Office of the Director of Public Procurement and Disposal of Assets in Malawi from participating in public procurement;
- (f) We are not participating, as Bidders, in more than one bid in this bidding process;
- (g) We do not have any conflict of interest and have not participated in the preparation of the original Statement of Requirements for the Procuring and Disposing Entity;
- (h) Our firm, its affiliates or subsidiaries, including subcontractors or suppliers for any part of the contract are not under investigation by the Anti Corruption Bureau or any other law enforcement body in Malawi relating to participation in any public procurement tender exercise or execution of any public procurement contract relating to the purchase of goods, works and services by any Procuring and Disposing Entity.
- (i) The names and physical addresses of the Directors of our firm are provided in the table below

Name	Address

(j) If our bid is accepted, we commit to obtain a performance security in accordance with the Bidding Documents, in the amount of [insert amount and currency in words and figures of the performance security] for the due performance of the Contract;

- (k) We understand that this bid, together with your written acceptance thereof included in your notification of award, shall constitute a binding contract between us, until a formal contract is prepared and executed.
- (l) We understand that you are not bound to accept the lowest evaluated bid or any other bid that you may receive.

Name [insert complete name of person signing the Bid] In the capacity of [insert legal capacity of person signing the bid].

Signed [insert signature of person whose name ar	nd capacity are shown above]
Duly authorised to sign the bid for and on behalf of	$[insert\ complete\ name\ of\ Bidder].$
Dated on day of,	20[insert date of signing]

Price Schedule for Goods and Related Services

[Input of Information to be completed by Bidder]

Date:... [insert date (as day, month and year) of Bid Submission]..

Procurement Reference Number: [insert number of bidding process]

Name of the Bidder: ...[Insert full name of Bidder]

1	2	3	4	5	6	7
Item No.	Good or Related Service	Country of origin	Quantity (No. of units)	Unit price ¹	Import Duties, Sales Taxes and other Taxes, per unit ¹	Total Price
[Insert number of item]	[name of items, good or related service]	[insert country of origin of this item]	[insert number of units of this item to be purchased]	[insert the unit price of this item, excluding all import duties and taxes, paid or payable in the Republic of Malawi]	[insert all import duties, taxes paid or payable in the Republic of Malawi on this item]	[insert the total price for this item, which is the sum of columns 5 and 6]

Notes:

Name [insert complete name of person signing the Bid]	In the capacity of [insert legal
capacity of person signing the bid]	
Signed insert signature of person whose name and capaci	ity are shown above]
Duly authorised to sign the bid for and on behalf of [insert of	complete name of Bidder]
Dated on day of, 2	20 [insert date of signing]

¹ In accordance with ITB Clauses 13 and 14.

BID SECURING DECLARATION

[The Bidder shall fill in this form in accordance with the instructions indicated.]

Date: [insert date (as day, month and year) of bid submission]

NCB No.: [insert number of bidding process]

Alternative No.: [insert identification No. if this is a bid for an alternative]

To: [insert complete name of Procuring and Disposing Entity]

We, the undersigned, declare that

- 1 We understand that, according to your conditions, bids must be supported by a Bid-Securing Declaration.
- We accept that we will automatically be suspended from being eligible for bidding in any contract with the Procuring and Disposing Entity and/or any other government entity for a period of **24 months** starting on the date as may be determined by the Government of Malawi if we are in breach of our obligation(s) under the bid conditions, because we:
 - (a) have withdrawn our bid during the period of bids validity specifies by us in the Bid Data Sheet; or
 - (b) having been notified of the acceptance of our bid by the Procuring and Disposing Entity during the period of bid validity, (i) fail or refuse to execute the contract, if required, or (ii) fail or refuse to furnish the Performance Security, in accordance with the ITB
- 3 We understand that this Bid Securing Declaration shall expire if we are not the successful Bidder, upon the earlier of (i) our receipt of a copy of your notification of the name of the successful bidder; or (ii) thirty days after the expiration of the bid.
- We understand that if we are a Joint Venture, the Bid Securing Declaration must be in the name of the Joint Venture that submits the bid. If the Joint Venture has not been legally constituted at the time of bidding, the Bid Securing Declaration shall be in the names of all future partners as named in the letter of intent.

Signed: [insert signature of person whose name and capacity are shown] In the capacity of [insert legal capacity of person signing the Bid Securing Declaration]

Name: [insert complete name of person signing the Bid Securing Declaration]				
Duly authorized to sign the bid for and on behalf of [insert complete name of Bidder]				
Date: on [insert date of signing]				
Witnessed By [insert name of witness] in capacity of [insert designation of witness]				
Date: on [insert date of signing]				

Manufacturer's Authorisation [Input of Information to be completed by Bidder]

Date: [insert date (as day, month and year) of Bid Submission].

Procurement Reference Number: [insert number of bidding process]

To: [insert complete name of Procuring and Disposing Entity]

WHEREAS [insert complete name of Manufacturer], who are official manufacturers of [insert type of goods manufactured], having factories at [insert full address of Manufacturer], do hereby authorise [insert complete name of Bidder] to submit a bid in relation to the Invitation for Bids indicated above, the purpose of which is to provide the following Goods, manufactured by us [insert name and or brief description of the Goods], and to subsequently negotiate and sign the Contract.

We hereby extend our full guarantee and warranty in accordance with Clause 27 of the General Conditions of Contract, with respect to the Goods offered by the above firm in reply to this Invitation for Bids.

	: [insert completent in signing the bid	e name of person sig	gning the Bid]	In the capacity of [insert legal capacity of
Signed	d: [insert signatu	re of person whose	name and capaci	ity are shown above]
Duly a	nuthorised to sign	the bid for and on bo	ehalf of: [insert co	omplete name of Bidder]
Dated	on	_ day of	,	[insert date of signing]
Note:	person with the p		a documents that are	he Manufacturer and should be signed by a e binding on the Manufacturer. It should be

Part 1: Section 5 Eligible Countries

Section 5: Eligible Countries

Procurement Reference Number: MW-PPPC-325734-GO-RFB

All countries are eligible except countries subject to the following provisions.

A country shall not be eligible if:

- (a) as a matter of law or official regulation, the Government of the Republic of Malawi prohibits commercial relations with that country, provided that the Government of the Republic of Malawi is satisfied that such exclusion does not preclude effective competition for the provision of goods or related services required; or
- (b) by an act of compliance with a decision of the United Nations Security Council taken under Chapter VII of the Charter of the United Nations, the Government of the Republic of Malawi prohibits any import of Goods from that country or any payments to persons or entities in that country.

Part 1: Section 6 Fraud and Corruption

Section 6 - Fraud and Corruption

(Section 6 shall not be modified)

1. Purpose

1.1 The Bank's Anti-Corruption Guidelines and this annex apply with respect to procurement under Bank Investment Project Financing operations.

2. Requirements

2.1 The Bank requires that Borrowers (including beneficiaries of Bank financing); bidders, consultants, contractors and suppliers; any sub-contractors, sub-consultants, service providers or suppliers; any agents (whether declared or not); and any of their personnel, observe the highest standard of ethics during the procurement process, selection and contract execution of Bank-financed contracts, and refrain from Fraud and Corruption.

2.2 To this end, the Bank:

- a. Defines, for the purposes of this provision, the terms set forth below as follows:
 - "corrupt practice" is the offering, giving, receiving, or soliciting, directly
 or indirectly, of anything of value to influence improperly the actions of
 another party;
 - ii. "fraudulent practice" is any act or omission, including misrepresentation, that knowingly or recklessly misleads, or attempts to mislead, a party to obtain financial or other benefit or to avoid an obligation;
 - iii. "collusive practice" is an arrangement between two or more parties designed to achieve an improper purpose, including to influence improperly the actions of another party;
 - iv. "coercive practice" is impairing or harming, or threatening to impair or harm, directly or indirectly, any party or the property of the party to influence improperly the actions of a party;
 - v. "obstructive practice" is:
 - (a) deliberately destroying, falsifying, altering, or concealing of evidence material to the investigation or making false statements to investigators in order to materially impede a Bank investigation into allegations of a corrupt, fraudulent, coercive, or collusive practice; and/or threatening, harassing, or intimidating any party to prevent it from disclosing its knowledge of matters relevant to the investigation or from pursuing the investigation; or
 - (b) acts intended to materially impede the exercise of the Bank's inspection and audit rights provided for under paragraph 2.2 e. below.
- b. Rejects a proposal for award if the Bank determines that the firm or individual recommended for award, any of its personnel, or its agents, or its subconsultants, sub-contractors, service providers, suppliers and/ or their employees, has, directly or indirectly, engaged in corrupt, fraudulent, collusive, coercive, or obstructive practices in competing for the contract in question;

Part 1: Section 6 Fraud and Corruption

c. In addition to the legal remedies set out in the relevant Legal Agreement, may take other appropriate actions, including declaring misprocurement, if the Bank determines at any time that representatives of the Borrower or of a recipient of any part of the proceeds of the loan engaged in corrupt, fraudulent, collusive, coercive, or obstructive practices during the procurement process, selection and/or execution of the contract in question, without the Borrower having taken timely and appropriate action satisfactory to the Bank to address such practices when they occur, including by failing to inform the Bank in a timely manner at the time they knew of the practices;

- d. Pursuant to the Bank's Anti- Corruption Guidelines, and in accordance with the Bank's prevailing sanctions policies and procedures, may sanction a firm or individual, either indefinitely or for a stated period of time, including by publicly declaring such firm or individual ineligible (i) to be awarded or otherwise benefit from a Bank-financed contract, financially or in any other manner; (ii) to be a nominated sub-contractor, consultant, manufacturer or supplier, or service provider of an otherwise eligible firm being awarded a Bank-financed contract; and (iii) to receive the proceeds of any loan made by the Bank or otherwise to participate further in the preparation or implementation of any Bank-financed project;
- e. Requires that a clause be included in bidding/request for proposals documents and in contracts financed by a Bank loan, requiring (i) bidders, consultants, contractors, and suppliers, and their sub-contractors, sub-consultants, service providers, suppliers, agents personnel, permit the Bank to inspect³ all accounts, records and other documents relating to the submission of bids and contract performance, and to have them audited by auditors appointed by the Bank.

-

¹ For the avoidance of doubt, a sanctioned party's ineligibility to be awarded a contract shall include, without limitation, (i) applying for pre-qualification, expressing interest in a consultancy, and bidding, either directly or as a nominated subcontractor, nominated consultant, nominated manufacturer or supplier, or nominated service provider, in respect of such contract, and (ii) entering into an addendum or amendment introducing a material modification to any existing contract.

² A nominated sub-contractor, nominated consultant, nominated manufacturer or supplier, or nominated service provider (different names are used depending on the particular bidding document) is one which has been: (i) included by the bidder in its pre-qualification application or bid because it brings specific and critical experience and know-how that allow the bidder to meet the qualification requirements for the particular bid; or (ii) appointed by the Borrower.

³ Inspections in this context usually are investigative (i.e., forensic) in nature. They involve fact-finding activities undertaken by the Bank or persons appointed by the Bank to address specific matters related to investigations/audits, such as evaluating the veracity of an allegation of possible Fraud and Corruption, through the appropriate mechanisms. Such activity includes but is not limited to: accessing and examining a firm's or individual's financial records and information, and making copies thereof as relevant; accessing and examining any other documents, data and information (whether in hard copy or electronic format) deemed relevant for the investigation/audit, and making copies thereof as relevant; interviewing staff and other relevant individuals; performing physical inspections and site visits; and obtaining third party verification of information.

Section 7. Statement of Requirements

Contents

1.	List of Goods and Related Services	34
2.	Delivery and Completion Schedule	36
3.	Technical Specifications and Compliance Sheet	39
4.	Drawings	70

List of Goods and Related Services

Procurement Reference Number: MW-PPPC-325734-GO-RFB

Lot No.	Description of Services or Related Goods	Quantity	Unit of Measure
1(a)	All-in-One Desktop Computers	202	Each
1(b)	All in-in one desktop computers	4	Each
2(a)	Laptop Computers	2	Each
2(b)	Laptop Computers	51	Each
3(a)	Multi-Functional Colour Printers	3	Each
3(b)	Blank and White Printers	7	Each
3(c)	Multi-Functional Heavy-Duty Colour Photocopiers	3	Each
4	Routers	6	Each
5	Scanner	3	Each
6	Intelligent Switches	2	Each
7	Projectors	7	Each
8	UPS	1	Each
9	Cameras	3	Each
10(a)	Led Training and Monitoring Screens	1	Each
10(b)	Interactive Whiteboard	1	Each
11	Computer Server	1	Each
12(a)	Chairs	60	Each
12(b)	Desks	50	Each
12(c)	Classroom Desks	40	Each
12(d)	Cubicle workstations	6	Each
12(e)	Plastic Chairs with Metal Stands	60	Each
12(f)	Conference Table	1	Each
12(g)	Executive L-Shaped Office Table	3	Each
12(h)	High Back Swivel Chairs	3	Each
12(i)	Video Conferencing Table	1	Each

Lot No.	Description of Services or Related Goods	Quantity	Unit of Measure
12(j)	Video Conference Chairs	10	Each
13(a)	Wireless PABX		Each
13(b)	13(b) CTI Computer Telephony Services and Helpdesk Solution		Each
14	Public Address System	1	Each
15	Extension Cables	56	Each
16	Frame Tent	1	Each
17	17 Tablets		Each
18	Projection screen	1	Each
19	Wireless Headphones	25	Each
20	Video Conference Facility	1	Each

The specific conditions for the goods are attached and will form an integral part of any resulting contract.

Delivery and Completion Schedule

The delivery or completion period shall commence from the date of contract award. Refer to Incoterms specified in the ITB for the interpretation of the delivery period.

Item	Description of Goods	Delivery	Delivery Point/Site		
Number	or Related_Service	Completion period (days/wks/mths)	Location	Quantity	
	All-in-One Desktop Computers		E-Hub – Mzuzu	30	
			Ryberg Starck – Mount Pleasant – Blantyre	20	
1(a)			Computer Clinic – Area 47 – Lilongwe	10	
			Next Gen – Lilongwe	27	
			PPDA – Lilongwe	65	
			Green Impact – Areas 47 – Lilongwe	50	
1(b)	All in-in one desktop computers		PPPC – Blantyre	4	
2(a)	Laptop Computers		PPPC – Blantyre	2	
	Laptop Computers	Within Twenty (20) Weeks	Computer Clinic – Area 47 – Lilongwe	30	
			Next Gen – Lilongwe	6	
2(b)			Ryberg Starck – Mount Pleasant – Blantyre	10	
			Green Impact – Areas 47 – Lilongwe	5	
	Multi-Functional Colour Printers		PPPC – Blantyre	5	
3(a)			Green Impact – Areas 47 – Lilongwe	1	
3(b)	Blank and White Printers		PPPC – Blantyre	10	
3(c)	Multi-Functional Heavy- Duty Colour Photocopiers		PPPC – Blantyre	3	
4	Routers		PPDA – Lilongwe	2	

Item	Description of Goods	Delivery	Delivery Point/Site	
Number	or Related_Service	Completion period (days/wks/mths)	Location	Quantity
			Next Gen – Lilongwe	4
5	Scanner		PPPC – Blantyre	3
6	Intelligent Switches		PPDA – Lilongwe	2
			PPDA – Lilongwe	2
			Next Gen – Lilongwe	3
7	Projectors		Computer Clinic – Area 47 – Lilongwe	1
			Ryberg Starck – Mount Pleasant – Blantyre	1
8	UPS		PPDA – Lilongwe	1
			PPDC – Blantyre	2
9	Cameras		Green Impact – Areas 47 – Lilongwe	1
10(a)	Led Training and Monitoring Screens		PPDA – Lilongwe	1
10(b)	Interactive Whiteboard		PPDA – Lilongwe	1
11	Computer Server		PPDA – Lilongwe	1
12(a)	Chairs		PPDA – Lilongwe	60
12(b)	Desks		PPDA – Lilongwe	50
12€	Classroom Desks		Green Impact – Areas 47 – Lilongwe	40
12(d)	Cubicle workstations		PPDA – Lilongwe	6
12 (e)	Plastic Chairs with Metal Stands		Green Impact – Areas 47 – Lilongwe	60
12(f)	Conference Table		Ryberg Starck – Mount Pleasant – Blantyre	1
12(g)	Executive L-Shaped Office Table		E-Government Department	3
12(h)	High Back Swivel Chairs		E-Government Department	3
12(i)	Video Conferencing Table		PPDA - Lilongwe	1
12(j)	Video Conferencing Chairs		PPDA – Lilongwe	10
13(a)	Wireless PABX		PPDA – Lilongwe	1

Item	Description of Goods	Delivery	Delivery Point/Site	
Number	or Related_Service	Completion period (days/wks/mths)	Location	Quantity
13(b)	CTI Computer Telephony Services and Helpdesk Solution		PPDA – Lilongwe	1
14	Public Address System		Green Impact – Areas 47 – Lilongwe	1
			PPDA - Lilongwe	50
15	Extension Cables		PPPC_DIGMAP	5
			Next Gen – Lilongwe	1
16	Frame Tent		Green Impact – Areas 47 – Lilongwe	1
			Next Gen – Lilongwe	8
17	Tablets		Green Impact – Areas 47 – Lilongwe	50
18	Projection Screen		PPPC-Blantyre	1
19	Wireless Headphones		PPPC_DIGMAP	25
20	Video Conferencing Facility		PPDA Lilongwe	1

Technical Specifications and Compliance Sheet

Procurement Reference Number:

Column b states the minimum technical specification of the item(s) required by the Procuring and Disposing Entity.

The Ridder is to complete column c with the technical specification of the item(s) offered and to state whether the offered item (s) offered and to state whether the offered item (s) offered and to state whether the offered item (s) of the item (s) o

The Bidder is to complete column c with the technical specification of the item(s) offered and to state whether the offered items "comply" or do "not comply" giving details of the areas of non-compliance.

Lot 1(a): All-in-One Desktop Computers

Item	Te	chnical Specification	Mandatory	Compliance of
No.				specification offered
\boldsymbol{A}	В	В		D
1	Operating System	Windows 10 Pro 64	M	
2	Processor	up to 10th Gen Intel Core i9 processor	M	
3	Graphics	Intel UHD Graphics 630/610 in processor, optional NVIDIA GeForce GT 730 2GB or AMD Radeon 520		
4	Display	24" HD	M	
5	Memory	32GB DDR4 2666 MHz	M	
6	Hard Drive	1TB		
7	Optical Drive	DVD-ROM Recordable	M	
8	Network Interface	Gigabit Ethernet NIC	M	
9	External I/O Ports	2 x USB 3.2 Gen2 2 x USB 3.2 Gen1 1 x Combo 1 x Mic. Optional 3-in-1 Card Reader	М	
10	Web Cam	1080P 2 Megapixel CMOS camera		
11	Audio	Far Field Microphone and 2 x 3watt speakers	M	
12	Pointing Device	USB Optical Mouse	M	
13	Keyboard	USB Business Slim Keyboard	M	
14	Operating Manual	English	M	
15	Warranty	12 Months	M	

Lot 1(b) - All in-in one desktop computers

Item	Te	echnical Specification	Mandatory	Compliance of
No.				specification offered
A	В		С	D
1	Operating System	Windows 11 Pro 64 Bits Key	M	
2	Processor	Intel® Core TM i5-10500 (3.1 GHz base frequency, up to 4.5 GHz with Intel® Turbo Boost Technology, 12 MB L3 cache, 6 cores) ²		
3	Graphics	Integrated, Intel® UHD Graphics 630		
4	Display	27" diagonal, FHD (1920 x 1080), IPS ZBD anti-glare WLED-backlit three-sided micro-edge touch-screen monitor		
5	Memory	16 GB DDR4-2666 MHz RAM		
6	Hard Drive	512 GB PCIe® NVMe TM TLC M.2 SSD		
7	Chipset	Intel® Q470 (vPro TM); Intel® Q470 (non-vPro TM)		
8	Network Interface	Gigabit Ethernet NIC		
9	External I/O Ports	 (i) 1 Headphone/microphone combo (ii) 2 SuperSpeed USB Type-C® 10Gbps signaling rate (charging) (iii) 1 HDMI 2.0a; (iv) 2 SuperSpeed USB Type-A 10Gbps signaling rate; (v) 1 Dual-Mode DisplayPortTM 1.4 		
10	Web Cam	5 MP camera (pull-up) with integrated dual array digital microphones 9		
11	Audio	Far Field Microphone and 2 x 3watt speakers		
12	Pointing Device	USB Mouse		
13	Keyboard	USB Business Slim Keyboard		
14	Wireless	Intel® AX201 Wi-Fi 6 (2x2) and Bluetooth® 5 combo, vPro®		
15	Operating Manual	English	M	
16	Warranty	12 Months	M	

Lot 2 (a) – Laptop Computers

Item		Technical Specification	Mandatory	Compliance of
No.				specification offered
\boldsymbol{A}	В		С	D
1	Operating System	Windows 11 Pro 64 Bits with Key	M	
2	Processor	1.9 GHz base frequency, up to 4.8 GHz with Intel Turbo Boost Technology; 8 MB L3 cache and 4 cores	М	
3	Memory	16 GB DDR4-3200 SDRAM		
4	Internal drive	512 GB PCIe Gen 3x4 NVMe TLC SSD		
5	Display	35.56 cm (14.0 in) diagonal FHD IPS eDP Anti- Glare On-Cell WLED-backlit slim touchscreen, 250 nits, 45% NTSC with HD and IR camera for WWAN (1920 x 1080)		
6	Graphics	Integrated: Intel UHD Graphics 620		
7	External I/O Ports	 (i) Thunderbolt (USB Type-C connector) (ii) USB 3.1 Gen 1 (1 charging) (iii) HDMI 1.4b port (cable sold separately) (iv) RJ-45/Ethernet port (v) Docking connector (vi) Headphone/microphone combo jack (vii) AC power port 	М	
8	Audio	Dual stereo speakers, dual array microphone		
9	Webcam	720p HD camera		
10	Keyboard	Spill-resistant, backlit keyboard with drain		
11	Wireless Technology	Intel Wi-Fi 6 AX200 802.11a/b/g/n/ac/ax (2x2) and Bluetooth 5 Combo, vPro	М	
12	Ethernet	Intel I219-LM 10/100/1000 GbE, vPro		
13	Power Supply	Smart 65 W External AC power adapter		
14	Manual	English		
15	Warranty	12 months minimum		

Lot 2 (b) – Laptop Computers

Item		Technical Specification	Mandatory	Compliance of
No.				specification
				offered
\boldsymbol{A}	В		С	D
1	Operating System	Windows 10 Pro 64	M	
2	Processor	Intel Core i7-1165G7 Processor, 16 GB	M	
3	Memory	16 GB DDR4-3200 SDRAM	M	
4	Internal drive	512 GB PCIe NVMeM.2 SSD	М	
5	Display	Full HD IPS micro-edge Display		
6	Graphics	Integrated: Intel® Iris® Xe Graphics	M	
7	External I/O Ports	2 SuperSpeed USB Type-A 5Gbps signaling rate (1 charging, 1 power); 1 SuperSpeed USB Type-C® 10Gbps signaling rate (USB Power Delivery, DisplayPort TM 1.4); 1 headphone/microphone combo; 1 HDMI 1.4b; RJ45; 1 AC power.	М	
8	Audio	Dual stereo speakers, dual array microphone	M	
9	Webcam	720p HD camera	M	
10	Keyboard	Full size backlit natural Silver Keyboard	M	
11	Wireless Technology	Intel Wireless-AC 9560 802.11a/b/g/n/ac (2x2) Wi-Fi and Bluetooth 5 combo, non-vPro 802.11a/b/g/n/ac (2x2) Wi-Fi® and	М	
12	Power Supply	Smart 65 W External AC power adapter	M	
13	Manual	English	M	
14	Warranty	12 months minimum	M	

Lot 3 (a) – Multi-Function Colour Printer

Item	Teo	chnical Specification	Mandatory	Compliance of
No.				specification offered
\boldsymbol{A}	В		С	D
1	Functions	Print, copy, scan, fax, email	M	
2	Print Speed - Black (normal)	Up to 28 ppm black	М	
3	Print speed - Color (normal)	Up to 28 ppm		
4	First page out (ready) black	As fast as 9.3 sec		
5	First page out (ready) color	As fast as 10.9 sec		
6	Resolution (black)	600 x 600 dpi, Up to 38,400 x 600 enhanced dpi		
7	Resolution (color)	600 x 600 dpi, Up to 38,400 x 600 enhanced dpi		
8	Print Technology	Laser	M	
9	Display	4.3" intuitive touchscreen Color Graphic Display (CGD)		
10	Number of print cartridges	4 (1 each black, cyan, magenta, yellow)		
11	Network Capabilities	Fast Ethernet	M	
12	Mobile Printing Capability	Yes	M	
13	Connectivity, standard	1 Hi-Speed USB 2.0; 1 host USB at rear side; Gigabit Ethernet 10/100/1000BASE-T network; 802.3az(EEE) 802.11b/g/n / 2.4 / 5 GHz Wi-Fi radio		
14	Paper Handling	50-sheet multipurpose tray, 250-sheet input tray, 50-sheet Automatic Document Feeder (ADF)		
15	Paper handling output, standard	150-sheet output bin		
16	Duplexing	Standard automatic duplex printing		
17	Envelope input capacity	Up to 15 envelopes		
19	Memory	512 MB NAND Flash, 512 MB DRAM		
20	Operating Manual	English	M	
21	Warranty	12 Months	M	

Item	Te	chnical Specification	Mandatory	Compliance of
No.				specification offered
A	В		С	D
22	Accessories	All the required accessories for the equipment to be functional		

Lot 3 (b) - Printer

Item	Techn	ical Specification	Mandatory	Compliance of
No.				specification offered
A	В		С	D
1	Printer Technology	Laser		
2	Processor	1200 MHz		
3	Print Speed	Up to 40ppm	M	
4	Printer Memory	1.25GB		
5	Resolution	Fine Lines (1200 x 1200 dpi)	M	
6	Connectivity	1 Hi-Speed USB 2.0; 1 host USB; Gigabit Ethernet 10/100/1000BASE-T network		
7	Duty Cycle	Up to 15,000 pages per month		
		10 sheet Priority Slot		
8	Paper Handling	100 sheet input tray 1		
		500 sheets Input Tray 2		
9	First Page Out (Black)	As fast as 6.1 sec		
10	Mobile Printing Capability	Yes		
11	Minimum system requirements	2 GB available hard drive space, Internet connection or USB port, Internet browser		
Other	Requirements			
12	Warranty	One Year	M	
13	Printer Cables	To be supplied with the Printers		
14	Power Cables	To be supplied with the Printers		
15	Spare parts	Must be availability locally		
16	Manual Language	English	M	

Lot 3 (c) – Multi-Function Heavy Duty Colour Photocopiers

Item	Te	chnical Specification	Mandatory	Compliance of
No.				specification offered
A	В		С	D
1	Type	Multi-function digital system	M	
2	Functions	Copy, Print, Scan and Document Filling	M	
3	Scan speed	(A4, 300 dpi, Dual Scan with DP-7110/DP-7100) 160 originals per minute in b/w, 160 originals per minute in colour		
4	Scan functionalities	Scan-to-email, Scan-to-FTP, Scan-to-SMB, Scan-to-USB Host, Scan-to-box, Network TWAIN, WIA, WSD scan		
5	Scan features	Colour scan, integrated address book, Active Directory support, encrypted data transfer, multi send (e-mail, fax, SMB/FTP folder, print) at once, Blank page skip		
6	Transmission speed	Max. 3 seconds (JBIG)		
7	First Copy Time Seconds	Approx. 4.2 seconds or less		
8	Magnification	25% - 400% (with document feeder 25% - 200%)		
9	Paper Capacity	100-sheet multi-purpose tray, 2 x 500-sheet standard universal paper cassette		
10	Max. input capacity with options	4,100 sheets A4		
11	Paper Feed System	500 sheet paper drawer and 100 sheet by pass tray		
12	Duplexing	Standard automatic duplex copying and printing		
13	CPU	Up to 1.0 GHz Multiprocessor controller		
14	Memory	3GB		
15	Hard Disk	320GB		
16	Copy Resolution	Scan B&W/Color – 600x600 dpl; copy output – 600x600dpl		
17	Max. output capacity	Standard 300 sheets, 250 sheets facedown (Main Tray) plus 50 sheets (standard Job Separator Tray), Max 3,200 sheets with options		

Item	Tee	Technical Specification		Compliance of
No.				specification offered
18	Operating Manual	English	M	
19	Warranty	12 Months	M	
20	Accessories	All the required accessories for the equipment to be functional		

Lot 4 – Routers

Item	Т	echnical Specification	Mandatory	Compliance of
No.				specification offered
A	В		С	D
1	5G/4G	Communication Standard: 3GPP Release 11, LTE CAT7 Applicable Network: 4G	М	
	WIFI	Transmission Standard: 802.11ac/a/n 2 x 2 & 802.11b/g/n 2 x 2, MIMO Wireless Transmission Rate: DBDC, 1167 Mbps Wireless Frequency Band: 2.4 GHz & 5GHz, band steering Antenna Type: Dual-band Wi-Fi antenna	М	
2	Antenna	Two 4G antenna extension ports, allowing users to purchase antennas	M	
3	Processors	Balong chip, Gigahome dual-band Wi- Fi chip	M	
4	Network Port	1 Wan / Lan GE port, 3 Lan GE port, one SIM card slot (micro-SIM)	M	
5	Button	Reset / Power / H, support HUAWEI HiLink device one-button pairing, compatible with WPS	М	
6	Led Indicator	4G / Wi-Fi / Lan / Power / Signal Strength indicators	M	
7	Power Supply	Power: < 12W AC / DC Power Supply: AC: 240V 60Hz, DC: 12V / 1A	М	

Lot 5 – Scanner

Item	Techni	cal Specification	Mandatory	Compliance of
No.				specification offered
A	В		С	D
1	Туре	Sheetfed	M	
2	Digital sending standard features	Scan to PC; Scan to USB Drive; Scan to Email; Scan to Network Folder; Scan to SharePoint; Scan to Shortcut; Scan to Cloud	М	
3	Scan resolution, optical	Up to 600 dpi	M	
4	Scan resolution, hardware	600 x 600 dpi	M	
5	Daily duty cycle:	4000 pages	M	
6	Bit depth	24-bit (external), 48-bit (internal)	M	
7	Automatic document feeder scan speed	Up to 40 ppm / 80 ipm	М	
8	Duplex ADF scanning	Yes	M	
9	Scan file format	For text and images: PDF, PDF/A, Encrypted PDF, JPEG, PNG, BMP, TIFF, Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Text (.txt), Rich Text (rtf) and Searchable PDF		
10	Scan input modes	7.1 cm (2.8 inch) colour touchscreen on the front panel for scan in Win OS, Easy Scan/ICA in Mac OS, and third parties applications via TWAIN, ISIS, and WIA		
11	Color scanning	Yes	M	
12	Levels of grayscale	256	M	
13	Scan technology	CMOS CIS (Contact Image Sensor)	M	
14	Scanning options (ADF)	Single-pass duplex	M	
15	Multifeed detection	Yes	M	
16	Light source (scanning)	LED		
17	Processor speed	ARM-1176 666 MHz	M	
18	Memory	512 MB		
19	Software included	Windows: WIA scan driver, TWAIN scan driver (32/64-bit), Scan, Scanner Tools Utility, I.R.I.S		

Item	Techni	cal Specification	Mandatory	Compliance of
No.				specification offered
A	В		С	D
		Readiris Pro, I.R.I.S Cardiris, OpenText ISIS		
20	Connectivity, standard	Ethernet 10/100 Base-T, USB 3.0, Wi-Fi 802.11 b/g/n, Wi-Fi Direct	M	
21	Wireless capability	Yes, Wi-Fi 802.11 b/g/n, Wi-Fi Direct		
22	Display	Resistive, RGB colour, and 7.1 cm (2.8 in) touch panel with a resolution of 140 dpi (240 x 320 dots).		
23	Power	Suitable for Malawi Environment		
24	Warranty	12 Months	M	
25	Accessories	All the required installation and operating accessories	М	

Lot 6 – Switches

Item	Techni	cal Specification	Mandatory	Compliance of
No.				specification offered
A	В		С	D
1	Port	1 x RJ-45 10/100Mbps WAN port, - 4 x RJ-45 10/100Mbps LAN port	М	
2	Router	3-in-1	M	
3	Speed	2.4GHz: 300Mbps	M	
4	Antenna	High gain	M	
21	Warranty	12 Months	M	
22	Accessories	All the required installation and operating accessories	М	

Lot 7 – Overhead Projectors

Item	Technica	1 Specification	Mandatory	Compliance of
No.				specification
				offered
A	В		С	D
1	Technology	3LCD Technology, RGB liquid crystal shutter	M	
2	LCD Panel	0.59 inch with C2 Fine	M	
3	Colour Light Output	3,300 Lumen- 2,200 Lumen (economy) In accordance with IDMS15.4	M	
4	White Light Output	3,300 Lumen - 2,200 Lumen (economy) In accordance with ISO 21118:2012		
5	Resolution	WXGA, 1280 x 800, 16:10		
6	Aspect Ratio	16:10		
7	Contrast Ratio	10,000: 1		
8	Colour Processing	10 Bits		
9	Projection Ratio	1.04 - 1.26:1		
10	Zoom	Digital, Factor: 1.35		
11	Projection Distance Wide	1.76 m (60 inch screen		
12	Projection Distance Tele	1.76 m (60 inch screen		
13	Focus	Manual		
14	Interfaces	USB 2.0 Type A, USB 2.0 Type B, VGA in, HDMI in, Composite in		
15	Operating Manual	English		
16	Warranty	24 Months		
17	Accessories	Carrying Case, VGA cable, Power cable, Remote control incl. batteries, Software (CD)		

Lot 8 – Uninterrupted Power Supply (UPS)

Item	Technical Specification		Mandatory	Compliance of specification
No.				offered
A	В		С	D
1	Power	10kVA/8kW, AC 220V/120V	M	
2	Run time	1-2 hours		
3	Transfer time	1m	M	
4	Output Power Capacity	390 Watts / 650 VA		
5	Max Configurable Power	390 Watts / 650 VA	M	
6	Nominal Output Voltage	240V		
7	Nominal Input Voltage	230-240V		
8	Input Frequency	50/60 Hz		
9	Battery Type	Maintenance-free sealed Lead-Acid battery, leak- proof Slim Tower Casing	М	
10	Typical recharge time	~ 7 - 8 Hours		
11	Battery Life	+25,000 Hours	M	
12	Load Capacity	10 KVA	M	
13	Warranty	12 Months	M	

Lot 9 – Digital Cameras

Item	Technical S	Specification	Mandatory	Compliance of
No.				specification offered
A	В		С	D
1	Sensor	24.3 MP FX		
2	Sensor size	35.9x24mm		
3	Resolution	6016x4016		
4	Processor	XPEED 3		
5	Metering System	Real-time evaluative metering with image sensor. Evaluative metering, partial metering, spot metering, center-weighted average metering.		
6	Dust Reduction	Yes		
7	Weather Sealing / Protection	Yes		
8	White Balance	Updated White Balance System		
9	Shutter	Up to 1/4000 and 30 sec exposure		
10	Shutter Durability	150,000 Cycles		
11	Storage	2x SD Slots		
12	Viewfinder coverage	100%		
13	Speed	6 FPS		
14	Built in Flash	Yes, with Commander mode, full CLS compatibility		
15	Autofocus System	Multi CAM 4800FxAF with 39 focus points and 9 cross type sensors		
16	LCD Screen	3.2 Inch Diagonal with 921,000 dots		
17	Movie Output	MOV, Compressed and Uncompressed		
18	In-camera HDR Capability	Yes		
19	Live View Modes	Photography and Videography		
20	Camera Editing	Yes, with HDR Capabilities		
21	Battery Type	EN-EL15		
22	USB Standard	2.0		

Item	Technical Sp	Technical Specification		
No.				specification offered
23	Operating Manual	English		
24	Warranty	12 Months		
25	Accessories	Carrying Case and connections		

Lot 10 (a) – LED Training and Monitoring Screens

Item	Tecl	nnical Specification	Mandatory	Compliance of
No.				specification offered
A	В		С	D
1	Resolution	Full HD, 1080p	M	
2	Connection	WI-FI	M	
3	Video graphics	HDMI, VGA	M	
4	Mirroring	Enabled	M	
5	Display	65 inches MIRA, Wi-Fi enabled, Smart, Android 9+, Internet Browser available	М	
6	Wall mount bracket for a	a 65-inch flat screen		
7	Accessories		M	
8	Operating Manual	English	M	
9	Warranty	12 Months	M	
10	Accessories	All the required installation and operating accessories		

Lot 10 (b) - Interactive Whiteboard

Item		Technical Specification		Compliance of
No.				specification offered
A	В		С	D
1	Display	Intuitive 4-point touch display, Full HD 1920 x 1080	M	
2	Brightness	350 nits	M	
3	Electronic pens	magnetic pen holder	M	
4	Size	2.5m x 1m	M	
5	Accessories	electronic pens	M	

Lot 11 – Computer Server

Item	Technic	cal Specification	Mandatory	Compliance of
No.				specification offered
A	В		С	D
1	Processor	10th Generation Intel core i7	M	
2	Memory	16 GB DDR4-2400 SDRAM on board	М	
3	Hard Disk	1TB, SSD		
4	Display/LCD panel (Monitor and Graphics)	15.6" diagonal 4K IPS micro edge WLED backlit touch screen (3840x2160) with digitizer. Intel UHD Graphics		
5	External I/O Interface	2xUSB type – C, 3.1 Gen 2, (thunderbolt 3, 40Gb/s, display port, 1.2 power delivery 3.0)		
6	Connectivity	Wi-Fi 6 and Bluetooth 5		
7	Keyboard / Mouse	Spill resistance backlit keyboard		
8	USB-C to Multi Port Hub	VGA, HDMI, Ethernet, USB-A		
9	Product type, Form Factor	Notebook, Convertible		
10	Operating System	Genuine Windows 11 Enterprise 64 Bit		
11	Input Voltage and Power	240V at 60Hz		
12	Expansion Slots	1 micro-SD media card reader		
13	Stylus /Pen Tilt Pen com	patible with MPP		
14	Carrier Case Executive La the necessary accessories	aptop Bag with compartments for all		
15	Operating Manual	English	M	
16	Warranty	12 Months	M	
17	Accessories	All the required installation and operating accessories		

Lot 12 (a) - Call Centre Chairs

Item	Technical Specification	Mandatory	Compliance of
No.			specification offered
\boldsymbol{A}	B	C	D
1	Ergonomic Office Chair		
2	mesh back		
3	Lumbar support		
4	Heavy Duty & Durable Wheels		
5	Adjustable Headrest & Armrests Office Chair		

Lot 12 (b) Desks

Item No.	Technical Specificati	on	Mandatory	Compliance of specification offered
\boldsymbol{A}	В		C	D
1	Table	Training Desk with structure Modesty Panel - 66" x 30"	M	
2	Color	Charcoal / Black		
3	Tabletop grommet	Tabletop rectangular desk grommet		
4	Base	Durable metal base features locking casters.		
5	Tabletop	1 inch thick		
6	Warranty	12 Months		

Lot 12 (c) – Single Stackable classroom desks

Item	Technical Specification	Technical Specification		Landatory	Compliance of
No.					specification offered
\boldsymbol{A}	В			С	D
1	Steel round tubing frame			M	
2	Grey powder coated				
3	End stoppers on all open areas				
4	No charp edges 2 coats varnish				
5	Size	100x48x75cm			

Lot 12 (d) – Call Center Cubicle Workstation

Item	Technica	Technical Specification		
No.			specification offered	
A	В	В		
1	Cubicle Workstation	Individual Workspace: 6'W x 3'D x 65"-52"-39"H	M	
2	Drawer	3-Drawer Box/Box/File Pedestals	M	
3	Number of agents to be supported	6 Individual call agents	M	

Lot 12 (e) - Plastic Chairs

Item	Technical Specification	Mandatory	Compliance of
No.			specification offered
A	В	С	D
1	Metal stands: Modern bistro style design cafe plastic chairs Injection moulded from durable virgin PP plastic with UV stabilizer Colour fast pigments Anodized aluminium Legs with non-slip feet.	М	

Lot 12 (f) – Sixteen Chairs Conference Table

Item	Technical Specification	Mandatory	Compliance of
No.			specification offered
A	В	С	D
1	Freestanding tailgate conference table with Rectangle Bases	M	
2	Vertical Wire Manager		
3	Laminated Top		
4	Power & Communication Trough in silver		
5	Genuine Leather high back swivel chairs to match with the proposed table		
6	Armrest not padded		

Lot 12 (g) Executive L-Shaped Office Tables

Item	Technical Specification		Mandatory	Compliance of
No.				specification offered
\boldsymbol{A}	B		С	D
1	Desk Type	Executive		
2	Shape	L-Shaped		
3	Top and Base Material	Manufactured Wood		
4	Drawers Included	Yes		
5	Cable Management	Yes		

Lot 12 (h) High back swivel chair

Item	Technical Specification	Mandatory	Compliance of
No.			specification offered
\boldsymbol{A}	B	С	D
1	Freestanding tailgate conference table with Rectangle		
1	Bases		
2	Vertical Wire Manager		
3	Laminated Top		
4	Power & Communication Trough in silver		
5	Genuine Leather high back swivel chairs to match with the		
	proposed table		
6	Armrest not padded		
7	Height adjustable chairs		

Lot 12(1)- Video Conferencing Table

Item	Technical Specification		Compliance of
No.	_	-	specification offered
\boldsymbol{A}	B	C	D
1	10-Seater U -Shaped video conference table		
2	Particle Board Material		

Lot 12(j)- Video Conferencing Chairs

Item	Tec	hnical Specification	Mandatory	Compliance of
No.				specification
				offered
A	В		С	D
1	Leather Chair	Built-In Lumbar Support Spring Tilt Mechanism Tension Control Knob Height & Width Adjustable Arms Silver Finished Nylon Capped Steel Base	М	

Lot 13 (a) – Wireless PBAX

Item		Technical Specification	Mandatory	Compliance of
No.				specification offered
A	В		С	D
1	Telephones	 Wireless PBAX with 30 IP Enabled Telephones 30 Wireless VoIP Telephones 15 Simultaneous Calls, IP enabled 5 100 Mbps RJ45 ports 1 USB port 802.11ac OpenVPN 30 IP Wireless registered extensions 15 synchronous calls Wi-Fi IP PBAX router Integration to the Telcos Long number Integration to the aggregator/Telcos short code PBAX IVR recording and routing 	M	

Lot 13 (b) – CTI Computer Telephony Services & Helpdesk Solution

Item	Techni	cal Specification	Mandatory	Compliance of
No.				specification offered
\boldsymbol{A}	В		С	D
1	Telephony integration	CTI Computer Telephony Integration CSTA, TAPI or TSAPI links	М	
2	Helpdesk solution	Call recording functions SMS preview Action workflow for messages A reporting dashboard (Report on Queries lodged, resolved and outstanding) Integration to IVR Services Monitoring for inbound and outbound services	М	
3	Warranty	12 Months	M	
4	Accessories	All the required accessories to have the equipment fully operational		

Lot 14 – Public Address System

Item	Technic	cal Specification	Mandatory	Compliance of
No.				specification offered
A	В		С	D
1	Frequency response	40 Hz to 16 KHz ± 2db at rated output		
2	Distortion	Less than 1% (at rated output F = 1 KHz).		
3	Input	2 program and 2 priority inputs with program input muting during priority operation.		
4	Power source	Operate on both AC mains and 24 V Dc.		

Lot 15 – Extension Cables

Item	Technica	Technical Specification		Compliance of
No.				specification offered
A	В	С	D	
1	5m long		M	
2	4 sockets capacity min			
3	13Amps/250V			
4	Warranty	12 Months	M	

Lot 16 - Frame Tent

Item	Technical Specification		Mandatory	Compliance of
No.				specification offered
A	В		С	D
1	Composition ISO 1833	Polyester and cotton blended fibers yarns. cotton: 40% (± 10), polyester: 60% (± 10) i.e., 50 to 70% polyester, with balance in cotton		
2	Size	9 X 18		
3	Colour	Natural white, not dyed		
4	Water-vapor permeability ISO 17229	Minimum 2000g/m²/24h		

Lot 17 – Tablets

Item	Technical Specification		Mandatory	Compliance of
No.				specification offered
A	В		С	D
1	RAM	8GB	M	
2	Internal Storage	128 GB	M	
3	Processor	1.2GHz quad-core	M	
4	Expandable storage type	microSD	M	

Lot 18- Pull-down Projection Screen

Item	Technical Specification		Mandatory	Compliance of
No.				specification offered
A	В		С	D
1	Size	100-INCH Diag. 16:9 Aspect Ratio. View Size 49.2" H X 87.4" W. Overall Size 65.7" H X 94.6" W White Case.	M	
2	Screen Material	MaxWhite 2~ 8K / 4K Ultra HD and Active 3D Ready Front Projection Screen Material. Featuring a 180° Viewing Angle and 1.1 Gain. Greenguard and Greenguard Gold Certified. Compatible with Standard Uhd/Hd Projectors	М	
3	Features	2-inch Interval Auto-Lock Mechanism that allow for Various Height Settings	M	

Lot 19- Wireless Headphones

Item	Technical Specification		Mandatory	Compliance of
No.			specification	
				offered
A	В		С	D
1	Sound output	Stereo	M	
2	Connectivity Technology	Wired and Wireless	M	
3	Type of connector	3.5mm	M	
4	Bluetooth version	5.0		
5	Bluetooth Range	10meters	M	
6	Bluetooth codec	Aptx, SBC		
7	Microphone	In-line Microphone, Microphone in	M	
8	Features	Noise cancelling, Playback controls	M	
9	Style	Over-ear	M	
10	Body material	Foam, leather, plastic		
11	Attachment Type	Headband, Foldable		
12	USB	Charging via USB, Micro-USB	M	
13	Battery Life	500mah/20hrs, talk time 10hrs, standby time 20hrs		
14	Driver Technology	Dynamic		
15	sensitivity	<115	M	
16	Frequency range	20 - 20000	M	
17	Warranty	6 months	M	

Lot 20 – Video Conference Equipment

Item				Compliance of
No.	Technical Specification		Mandatory	specification
				offered
A	В		С	D
	Controller			
1	Microphone capacity	>10	M	
2	Simultaneous interpretati on channel	63+1 channel	M	
3	Frequency response	80~16KHz		
4	SNR	>78dB(A)	M	
5	Dynamic range	>80dB		
6	THD	<0.05%	M	
7	Audio input	LINEIN1: 775mVrms balanced; 2 in put Phoenix terminal: 775mVrms bal anced; LINEIN2: 775mVrms unbala nced	M	
8	Audio output	LINEOUT1:1Vrms balanced; 16 mu lti- function output Phoenix terminal: 1 Vrms balanced; LINEOUT2:1Vrms unbalanced	M	
9	Output load	>1ΚΩ	M	
10	EXTENSION port	Connect conference system extension n equipment	M	
11	DANTE/NC port	Connect to external devices with DA NTE protocol		
12	WIFI network port	Connect to wireless AP		
13	PC network port	Connect to the computer	M	
	Microphones			
14	Microphone type	Cardioid directional electret	M	
15	Frequency response	70Hz~12KHz	M	
16	Mic rod length	409mm	M	
17	Sensitivity	-36±1.5dB (0dB=1V/Pa,at 1KHz)	M	

Item				Compliance of
No.	Technical Specification		Mandatory	specification
				offered
A	В		С	D
18	SNR	>78dB(A)		
19	Dynamic range	>80dB		
20	THD	<0.03%		
21	Maximum power consum ption	3W		
22	Power supply	18650 lithium battery		
23	Charging method	Black		
24	Color	Button sign in		
25	Sign in function	4.3 inch LCD capacitive touch scree n		
26	Display screen	196x134x63mm		
27	Size (LxWxH)	Desktop	M	
28	Wireless frequency range	5.15-5.85GHz	M	
	Camera			
29	Image resolution	3840 by 2160 pixels	M	
30	Video Resolution	4K	M	
31	Diagonal Field of View (FOV)	120° (163° including pan)	M	
32	Focus Type	Auto	M	
33	Mounting Options	Stand	M	
34	Cable Length	7 feet	M	
35	Connection	USB-C, 2X HDMI out, 1X HDMI in	M	
36	Warranty	1 year	M	

The detailed technical evaluation will examine the technical specification of the items offered in column b and determine or verify whether this meets the minimum specification required in column d. Bidders must complete column d or the bid will be rejected. Bidders are required to include technical literature to support the details provided in column d.

Drawings

Procurement Reference Number: MW-PPPC-325734-GO-RFB

List of related Drawings				
Drawing number	Drawing name	Purpose		
1	Training Room	Support the specifications provided		
2	Conference Table	Support the specifications provided		
3	Video Conferencing Table	Support the specifications provided		



Drawing No. 1 – Training Room for **Lot** 12 (b) Desks



Drawing No. 2 – Conference Table for Lot 12 (f) – Sixteen Chairs Conference Table



Drawing No. 3 – Video Conferencing Table

Section 8. General Conditions of Contract

Table of Clauses

1.	Definitions	l
2.	Contract Documents	L
3.	Fraud and Corruption	2
4.	Interpretation	2
5.	Language	3
6.	Joint Venture, Consortium or Association	3
7.	Eligibility73	3
8.	Notices	3
9.	Governing Law	3
10.	Settlement of Disputes	3
11.	Scope of Supply74	ŧ
12.	Delivery	ŧ
13.	Supplier's Responsibilities	ļ
14.	Procuring and Disposing Entity's Responsibilities74	ļ
15.	Contract Price	ŧ
16.	Terms of Payment74	ļ
17.	Taxes and Duties	5
18.	Performance Security75	5
19.	Copyright75	5
20.	Subcontracting	5
21.	Specifications and Standards75	5
22.	Packing and Documents	5
23.	Insurance	ó
24.	Transportation	ó
25.	Inspections and Tests76	ó
26.	Liquidated Damages76	ó
27.	Warranty77	7
28.	Patent Indemnity	7
29.	Limitation of Liability78	3
30.	Force Majeure78	3
31.	Change Orders and Contract Amendments78	3
32.	Extensions of Time	3
33.	Termination79)
34.	Assignment80)

Section 8 General Conditions of Contract

1. Definitions

- 1.1 The following words and expressions shall have the meanings hereby assigned to them:
 - (a) "Contract" means the Agreement entered into between the Procuring and Disposing Entity and the Supplier, together with the Contract Documents referred to therein, including all attachments, appendices, and all documents incorporated by reference therein.
 - (b) "Contract Documents" means the documents listed in the Agreement, including any amendments thereto.
 - (c) "Contract Price" means the price payable to the Supplier as specified in the Agreement, subject to such additions and adjustments thereto or deductions therefrom, as may be made pursuant to the Contract.
 - (d) "Day" means calendar day.
 - (e) "Delivery" means the transfer of the Goods from the Supplier to the Procuring and Disposing Entity in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in the Contract.
 - (f) Completion" means the fulfilment of the Related Services by the Supplier in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in the Contract.
 - (g) "Eligible Countries" means the countries and territories eligible as listed in Section 5 of the Bidding Document.
 - (h) "GCC" means the General Conditions of Contract.
 - (i) "Goods" means all of the commodities, raw materials, machinery and equipment, and/or other materials that the Supplier is required to supply to the Procuring and Disposing Entity under the Contract.
 - (j) "Procuring and Disposing Entity" means the entity purchasing the Goods and Related Services, as specified in the SCC.
 - (k) "Related Services" means the services incidental to the supply of the goods, such as insurance, installation, training and initial maintenance and other similar obligations of the Supplier under the Contract.
 - (1) "SCC" means the Special Conditions of Contract.
 - (m) "Subcontractor" means any natural person, private or government entity, or a combination of the above, including its legal successors or permitted assigns, to whom any part of the Goods to be supplied or execution of any part of the Related Services is subcontracted by the Supplier.
 - (n) "Supplier" means the natural person, private or government entity, or a combination of the above, whose bid to perform the Contract has been accepted by the Procuring and Disposing Entity and is named as such in the Agreement, and includes the legal successors or permitted assigns of the Supplier.
 - (o) "The Site," where applicable, means the place named in the SCC.

2. Contract Documents

2.1 Subject to the order of precedence set forth in the Agreement, all documents forming the Contract (and all parts thereof) are intended to be correlative, complementary, and mutually explanatory.

3. Fraud and Corruption

- 3.1 The Government requires that Procuring and Disposing Entities, as well as Bidders and Suppliers under public financed contracts, observe the highest standards of ethics during the procurement and execution of such contracts. In pursuance of this policy, the Government:
 - (a) defines, for the purposes of this provision, the terms set forth below as follows:
 - (i) "corrupt practice" means the offering, giving, receiving or soliciting, directly or indirectly, of anything of value to influence the action of a public official in the procurement process or in contract execution;
 - (ii) "fraudulent practice" means a misrepresentation or omission of facts in order to influence a procurement process or the execution of a contract;
 - (iii) "collusive practices" means a scheme or arrangement between two or more Bidders, with or without the knowledge of the Procuring and Disposing Entity, designed to establish prices at artificial, noncompetitive levels; and
 - (iv) "coercive practices" means harming or threatening to harm, directly or indirectly, persons or their property to influence their participation in a procurement process, or affect the execution of a contract.
 - (b) will debar a Bidder from participation in public procurement for a specified period of time if it at any time determines that the firm has engaged in corrupt, fraudulent, collusive or coercive practices in competing for, or in executing, a contract.

4. Interpretation

4.1 If the context so requires it, singular means plural and vice versa.

4.2 Incoterms

- (a) Unless otherwise specified in the SCC, the meaning of any trade term and the rights and obligations of parties thereunder shall be as prescribed by Incoterms.
- (b) CIF, CIP, DDP, EXW, and other similar terms, shall be governed by the rules prescribed in the current edition of Incoterms, published by the International Chamber of Commerce at the date of the Invitation for Bids.

4.3 Entire Agreement

The Contract constitutes the entire agreement between the Procuring and Disposing Entity and the Supplier and supersedes all communications, negotiations and agreements (whether written or oral) of parties with respect thereto made prior to the date of Contract.

4.4 Amendment

No amendment or other variation of the Contract shall be valid unless it is in writing, is dated, expressly refers to the Contract, and is signed by a duly authorised representative of each party thereto.

4.5 Nonwaiver

(a) Subject to GCC Sub-Clause 4.5(b) below, no relaxation, forbearance, delay, or indulgence by either party in enforcing any of the terms and conditions of the Contract or the granting of time by either party to the other shall prejudice, affect, or restrict the rights of that party under the Contract, neither shall any waiver by either party of any breach of Contract operate as waiver of any subsequent or continuing breach of Contract.

(b) Any waiver of a party's rights, powers, or remedies under the Contract must be in writing, dated, and signed by an authorised representative of the party granting such waiver, and must specify the right and the extent to which it is being waived.

4.6 Severability

If any provision or condition of the Contract is prohibited or rendered invalid or unenforceable, such prohibition, invalidity or unenforceability shall not affect the validity or enforceability of any other provisions and conditions of the Contract.

5. Language

5.1 The Contract as well as all correspondence and documents relating to the Contract exchanged by the Supplier and the Procuring and Disposing Entity, shall be written in English. Supporting documents and printed literature that are part of the Contract may be in another language provided they are accompanied by an accurate translation of the relevant passages into English, in which case, for purposes of interpretation of the Contract, this translation shall govern.

6. Joint Venture, Consortium or Association

6.1 If the Supplier is a joint venture, consortium, or association, all of the parties shall be jointly and severally liable to the Procuring and Disposing Entity for the fulfilment of the provisions of the Contract and shall designate one party to act as a leader with authority to bind the joint venture, consortium, or association. The composition or the constitution of the joint venture, consortium, or association shall not be altered without the prior consent of the Procuring and Disposing Entity.

7. Eligibility

- 7.1 All Goods and Services supplied under the Contract shall have their origin in the countries and territories eligible under the rules and regulations of the Government of Malawi.
- 7.2 For purposes of this Clause, "origin" means the place where the Goods were mined, grown, or produced, or from which the Services are supplied. Goods are produced when, through manufacturing, processing, or substantial and major assembly of components, a commercially recognised new product results that is substantially different in basic characteristics or in purpose or utility from its components.

8. Notices

- 8.1 Any notice given by one party to the other pursuant to the Contract shall be in writing to the address specified in the SCC. The term "in writing" means communicated in written form with proof of receipt.
- 8.2 A notice shall be effective when delivered or on the notice's effective date, whichever is later.

9. Governing Law

9.1 The Contract shall be governed by and interpreted in accordance with the laws of the Republic of Malawi.

10. Settlement of Disputes

- 10.1 The Procuring and Disposing Entity and the Supplier shall make every effort to resolve amicably by direct informal negotiation any disagreement or dispute arising between them under or in connection with the Contract.
- 10.2 If the parties fail to resolve such a dispute or difference by mutual consultation within twenty-eight (28) days from the commencement of such consultation, either party may require that the dispute be referred for resolution to the formal mechanisms specified in the SCC.

11. Scope of Supply

- 11.1 Subject to the SCC, the Goods and Related Services to be supplied shall be as specified in the Statement of Requirements.
- 11.2 Unless otherwise stipulated in the Contract, the Supply shall include all such items not specifically mentioned in the Contract but that can be reasonably inferred from the Contract as being required for attaining Delivery and Completion of the Goods and Related Services as if such items were expressly mentioned in the Contract.

12. Delivery

12.1 Subject to GCC Sub-Clause 3.1, the Delivery of the Goods and Completion of the Related Services shall be in accordance with the Delivery and Completion Schedule specified in the Statement of Requirements. The details of shipping and other documents to be furnished by the Supplier are specified in the SCC.

13. Supplier's Responsibilities

13.1 The Supplier shall supply all the Goods and Related Services included in the Scope of Supply in accordance with GCC Clause 11, and the Delivery and Completion Schedule, as per GCC Clause 12.

14. Procuring and Disposing Entity's Responsibilities

- 14.1 Whenever the supply of Goods and Related Services requires that the Supplier obtain permits, approvals, and import and other licenses from local public authorities, the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall, if so required by the Supplier, make its best effort to assist the Supplier in complying with such requirements in a timely and expeditious manner
- 14.2 The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall pay all costs involved in the performance of its responsibilities, in accordance with GCC Sub-Clause 14.1.

15. Contract Price

- 15.1 The Contract Price shall be as specified in the Agreement subject to any additions and adjustments thereto, or deductions therefrom, as may be made pursuant to the Contract.
- 15.2 Prices charged by the Supplier for the Goods delivered and the Related Services performed under the Contract shall not vary from the prices quoted by the Supplier in its bid, with the exception of any price adjustments authorised in the SCC.

16. Terms of Payment

- 16.1 The Contract Price shall be paid as specified in the SCC.
- 16.2 The Supplier's request for payment shall be made to the Procuring and Disposing Entity in writing, accompanied by invoices describing, as appropriate, the Goods delivered and Related Services performed, and by the documents submitted pursuant to GCC Clause 12 and upon fulfilment of all the obligations stipulated in the Contract.
- 16.3 Payments shall be made promptly by the Procuring and Disposing Entity, no later than forty-five (45) days after submission of an invoice or request for payment by the Supplier, and the Procuring and Disposing Entity has accepted it.
- 16.4 The currency in which payments shall be made to the Supplier under this Contract shall be specified in SCC.

17. Taxes and Duties

- 17.1 For goods supplied from outside the Republic of Malawi, the Supplier shall be entirely responsible for all taxes, stamp duties, license fees, and other such levies imposed outside the Republic of Malawi.
- 17.2 For goods supplied from within the Republic of Malawi, the Supplier shall be entirely responsible for all taxes, duties, license fees, etc., incurred until delivery of the contracted Goods to the Procuring and Disposing Entity.

18. Performance Security

- 18.1 The Supplier shall, within thirty (30) days of the notification of contract award, provide a performance security for the due performance of the Contract in the amount and currency specified in the SCC.
- 18.2 The proceeds of the performance security shall be payable to the Procuring and Disposing Entity as compensation for any loss resulting from the Supplier's failure to complete its obligations under the Contract.
- 18.3 The performance security shall be denominated in the currency of the Contract, or in a freely convertible currency acceptable to the Procuring and Disposing Entity, and shall be in one of the forms stipulated by the Procuring and Disposing Entity in the SCC, or in another form acceptable to the Procuring and Disposing Entity.
- 18.4 The performance security shall be discharged by the Procuring and Disposing Entity and returned to the Supplier not later than thirty (30) days following the date of completion of the Supplier's performance obligations under the Contract, including any warranty obligations, unless specified otherwise in the SCC.

19. Copyright

19.1 The copyright in all drawings, documents, and other materials containing data and information furnished to the Procuring and Disposing Entity by the Supplier herein shall remain vested in the Supplier, or, if they are furnished to the Procuring and Disposing Entity directly or through the Supplier by any third party, including suppliers of materials, the copyright in such materials shall remain vested in such third party

20. Subcontracting

- 20.1 The Supplier shall notify the Procuring and Disposing Entity in writing of all subcontracts awarded under the Contract if not already specified in the bid. Subcontracting shall in no event relieve the Supplier from any of its obligations, duties, responsibilities, or liability under the Contract.
- 20.2 Subcontracts shall comply with the provisions of GCC Clauses 3 and 7.

21. Specifications and Standards

- 21.1 Technical Specifications and Drawings
 - (a) The Supplier shall ensure that the Goods and Related Services comply with technical specifications and other provisions of the Contract.
 - (b) The Goods and Related Services supplied under this Contract shall conform to the standards mentioned in the Statement of Requirements and, when no applicable standard is mentioned, the standard shall be equivalent or superior to the official standards whose application is appropriate to the goods' country of origin.

22. Packing and Documents

22.1 The Supplier shall provide such packing of the goods as is required to prevent their damage or deterioration during transit to their final destination, as indicated in the Contract. During transit,

- the packing shall be sufficient to withstand, without limitation, rough handling and exposure to extreme temperatures, salt and precipitation, and open storage. Packing case size and weights shall take into consideration, where appropriate, the remoteness of the goods' final destination and the absence of heavy handling facilities at all points in transit.
- 22.2 The packing, marking, and documentation within and outside the packages shall comply strictly with such special requirements as shall be expressly provided for in the Contract, including additional requirements, if any, specified in the SCC, and in any other instructions ordered by the Procuring and Disposing Entity.

23. Insurance

23.1 Unless otherwise specified in the SCC, the Goods supplied under the Contract shall be fully insured, in a freely convertible currency from an eligible country, against loss or damage incidental to manufacture or acquisition, transportation, storage, and delivery, in accordance with the applicable Incoterms or in the manner specified in the SCC.

24. Transportation

24.1 Unless otherwise specified in the SCC, responsibility for transportation of the Goods shall be in accordance with the Incoterms specified in the Statement of Requirements.

25. Inspections and Tests

- 25.1 The Supplier shall at its own expense and at no cost to the Procuring and Disposing Entity carry out all such tests and/or inspections of the Goods and Related Services as are specified in the Statement of Requirements.
- 25.2 The Supplier shall provide the Procuring and Disposing Entity with a report of the results of any such test and/or inspection.
- 25.3 The Procuring and Disposing Entity may reject any Goods or any part thereof that fail to pass any test and/or inspection or do not conform to the specifications. The Supplier shall either rectify or replace such rejected Goods or parts thereof or make alterations necessary to meet the specifications at no cost to the Procuring and Disposing Entity, and shall repeat the test and/or inspection, at no cost to the Procuring and Disposing Entity.
- 25.4 The Supplier agrees that neither the execution of a test and/or inspection of the Goods or any part thereof, nor the attendance by the Procuring and Disposing Entity or its representative, nor the issue of any report pursuant to GCC Sub-Clause 25.2, shall release the Supplier from any warranties or other obligations under the Contract.

26. Liquidated Damages

26.1 Except as provided under GCC Clause 30, if the Supplier fails to deliver any or all of the Goods or perform the Related Services within the period specified in the Contract, the Procuring and Disposing Entity may without prejudice to all its other remedies under the Contract, deduct from the Contract Price, as liquidated damages, a sum equivalent to the percentage specified in the SCC of the Contract Price for each week or part thereof of delay until actual delivery or performance, up to a maximum deduction of the percentage specified in those SCC. Once the maximum is reached, the Procuring and Disposing Entity may terminate the Contract pursuant to GCC Clause 33.

27. Warranty

- 27.1 The Supplier warrants that all the Goods are new, unused, and of the most recent or current models, and that they incorporate all recent improvements in design and materials, unless provided otherwise in the Contract.
- 27.2 Subject to GCC Sub-Clause 21.1, the Supplier further warrants that the Goods shall be free from defects arising from any act or omission of the Supplier or arising from design, materials, and workmanship, under normal use in the conditions prevailing in Malawi.
- 27.3 Unless otherwise specified in the SCC, the warranty shall remain valid for twelve (12) months after the Goods, or any portion thereof as the case may be, have been delivered to and accepted at the final destination indicated in the SCC, or for eighteen (18) months after the date of shipment or loading in the country of origin, whichever period concludes earlier.
- 27.4 The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall give notice to the Supplier stating the nature of any such defects together with all available evidence thereof, promptly following the discovery thereof. The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall afford all reasonable opportunity for the Supplier to inspect such defects.
- 27.5 Upon receipt of such notice, the Supplier shall, within the period specified in the SCC, expeditiously repair or replace the defective Goods or parts thereof, at no cost to the Procuring and Disposing Entity.
- 27.6 If having been notified, the Supplier fails to remedy the defect within the period specified in the SCC, the Procuring and Disposing Entity may proceed to take within a reasonable period such remedial action as may be necessary, at the Supplier's risk and expense and without prejudice to any other rights which the Procuring and Disposing Entity may have against the Supplier under the Contract.

28. Patent Indemnity

- 28.1 The Supplier shall, subject to the Procuring and Disposing Entity's compliance with GCC Sub-Clause 28.2, indemnify and hold harmless the Procuring and Disposing Entity and its employees and officers from and against any and all suits, actions or administrative proceedings, claims, demands, losses, damages, costs, and expenses of any nature, including attorney's fees and expenses, which the Procuring and Disposing Entity may suffer as a result of any infringement or alleged infringement of any patent, utility model, registered design, trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property right registered or otherwise existing at the date of the Contract by reason of:
 - (a) the installation of the Goods by the Supplier or the use of the Goods in Malawi; and
 - (b) the sale in any country of the products produced by the Goods.
- 28.2 If any proceedings are brought or any claim is made against the Procuring and Disposing Entity arising out of the matters referred to in GCC Sub-Clause 28.1, the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall promptly give the Supplier a notice thereof, and the Supplier may at its own expense and in the Procuring and Disposing Entity's name conduct such proceedings or claim and any negotiations for the settlement of any such proceedings or claim.
- 28.3 The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall indemnify and hold harmless the Supplier and its employees, officers, and Subcontractors from and against any and all suits, actions or administrative proceedings, claims, demands, losses, damages, costs, and expenses of any nature, including attorney's fees and expenses, which the Supplier may suffer as a result of any infringement or alleged infringement of any patent, utility model, registered design, trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property right registered or otherwise existing at the date of the Contract arising out of or in connection with any

design, data, drawing, specification, or other documents or materials provided or designed by or on behalf of the Procuring and Disposing Entity.

29. Limitation of Liability

- 29.1 Except in cases of criminal negligence or wilful misconduct,
 - (a) the Supplier shall not be liable to the Procuring and Disposing Entity, whether in contract, tort, or otherwise, for any indirect or consequential loss or damage, loss of use, loss of production, or loss of profits or interest costs, provided that this exclusion shall not apply to any obligation of the Supplier to pay liquidated damages to the Procuring and Disposing Entity and
 - (b) the aggregate liability of the Supplier to the Procuring and Disposing Entity, whether under the Contract, in tort or otherwise, shall not exceed the total Contract Price, provided that this limitation shall not apply to the cost of repairing or replacing defective equipment, or to any obligation of the supplier to indemnify the Procuring and Disposing Entity with respect to patent infringement

30. Force Majeure

- 30.1 The Supplier shall not be liable for forfeiture of its performance security, liquidated damages, or termination for default if and to the extent that its delay in performance or other failure to perform its obligations under the Contract is the result of an event of Force Majeure.
- 30.2 For purposes of this Clause, "Force Majeure" means an event or situation beyond the control of the Supplier that is not foreseeable, is unavoidable, and its origin is not due to negligence or lack of care on the part of the Supplier. Such events may include, but not be limited to, acts of the Procuring and Disposing Entity in its sovereign capacity, wars or revolutions, fires, floods, epidemics, quarantine restrictions, and freight embargoes.
- 30.3 If a Force Majeure situation arises, the Supplier shall promptly notify the Procuring and Disposing Entity in writing of such condition and the cause thereof. Unless otherwise directed by the Procuring and Disposing Entity in writing, the Supplier shall continue to perform its obligations under the Contract as far as is reasonably practical, and shall seek all reasonable alternative means for performance not prevented by the Force Majeure event.

31. Change Orders and Contract Amendments

- 31.1 The Procuring and Disposing Entity may at any time order the Supplier through notice in accordance GCC Clause 8, to make changes within the general scope of the Contract in any one or more of the following:
 - (a) drawings, designs, or specifications, where Goods to be furnished under the Contract are to be specifically manufactured for the Procuring and Disposing Entity;
 - (b) the method of shipment or packing;
 - (c) the place of delivery; and
 - (d) the Related Services to be provided by the Supplier.
- 31.2 If any such change causes an increase or decrease in the cost of, or the time required for, the Supplier's performance of any provisions under the Contract, an equitable adjustment shall be made in the Contract Price or in the Delivery/Completion Schedule, or both, and the Contract shall accordingly be amended. Any claims by the Supplier for adjustment under this Clause must be asserted within twenty-eight (28) days from the date of the Supplier's receipt of the Procuring and Disposing Entity's change order.

32. Extensions of Time

- 32.1 If at any time during performance of the Contract, the Supplier or its subcontractors should encounter conditions impeding timely delivery of the Goods or completion of Related Services pursuant to GCC Clause 12, the Supplier shall promptly notify the Procuring and Disposing Entity in writing of the delay, its likely duration, and its cause. As soon as practicable after receipt of the Supplier's notice, the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall evaluate the situation and may at its discretion extend the Supplier's time for performance, in which case the extension shall be ratified by the parties by amendment of the Contract.
- 32.2 Except in case of Force Majeure, as provided under GCC Clause 30, a delay by the Supplier in the performance of its Delivery and Completion obligations shall render the Supplier liable to the imposition of liquidated damages pursuant to GCC Clause 26, unless an extension of time is agreed upon, pursuant to GCC Sub-Clause 32.1.

33. Termination

33.1 Termination for Default

- (a) The Procuring and Disposing Entity, without prejudice to any other remedy for breach of Contract, by notice of default sent to the Supplier, may terminate the Contract in whole or in part:
 - (i) if the Supplier fails to deliver any or all of the Goods within the period specified in the Contract, or within any extension thereof granted by the Procuring and Disposing Entity pursuant to GCC Clause 32; or
 - (ii) if the Supplier fails to perform any other obligation under the Contract.
- (b) In the event the Procuring and Disposing Entity terminates the Contract in whole or in part, pursuant to GCC Clause 33.1(a), the Procuring and Disposing Entity may procure, upon such terms and in such manner as it deems appropriate, Goods or Related Services similar to those undelivered or not performed, and the Supplier shall be liable to the Procuring and Disposing Entity for any additional costs for such similar Goods or Related Services. However, the Supplier shall continue performance of the Contract to the extent not terminated.
- (c) if the Supplier, in the judgment of the Procuring and Disposing Entity has engaged in corrupt or fraudulent practices, as defined in GCC Clause 3, in competing for or in executing the Contract.

33.2 Termination for Insolvency

(a) The Procuring and Disposing Entity may at any time terminate the Contract by giving notice to the Supplier if the Supplier becomes bankrupt or otherwise insolvent. In such event, termination will be without compensation to the Supplier, provided that such termination will not prejudice or affect any right of action or remedy that has accrued or will accrue thereafter to the Procuring and Disposing Entity.

33.3 Termination for Convenience

- (a) The Procuring and Disposing Entity, by notice sent to the Supplier, may terminate the Contract, in whole or in part, at any time for its convenience. The notice of termination shall specify that termination is for the Procuring and Disposing Entity's convenience, the extent to which performance of the Supplier under the Contract is terminated, and the date upon which such termination becomes effective.
- (b) The Goods that are complete and ready for shipment within twenty-eight (28) days after the Supplier's receipt of notice of termination shall be accepted by the Procuring and Disposing

Entity at the Contract terms and prices. For the remaining Goods, the Procuring and Disposing Entity may elect:

- (i) to have any portion completed and delivered at the Contract terms and prices; and/or
- (ii) to cancel the remainder and pay to the Supplier an agreed amount for partially completed Goods and Related Services and for materials and parts previously procured by the Supplier.

34. Assignment

34.1 Neither the Procuring and Disposing Entity nor the Supplier shall assign, in whole or in part, their obligations under this Contract, except with prior written consent of the other party.

Page 80 of 89

APPENDIX

Fraud and Corruption (Text in this Appendix shall not be modified)

1. Purpose

1.1 The Bank's Anti-Corruption Guidelines and this annex apply with respect to procurement under Bank Investment Project Financing operations.

2. Requirements

2.1 The Bank requires that Borrowers (including beneficiaries of Bank financing); bidders (applicants/proposers), consultants, contractors and suppliers; any sub-contractors, sub-consultants, service providers or suppliers; any agents (whether declared or not); and any of their personnel, observe the highest standard of ethics during the procurement process, selection and contract execution of Bank-financed contracts, and refrain from Fraud and Corruption.

2.2 To this end, the Bank:

- a. Defines, for the purposes of this provision, the terms set forth below as follows:
 - i. "corrupt practice" is the offering, giving, receiving, or soliciting, directly or indirectly, of anything of value to influence improperly the actions of another party;
 - ii. "fraudulent practice" is any act or omission, including misrepresentation, that knowingly or recklessly misleads, or attempts to mislead, a party to obtain financial or other benefit or to avoid an obligation;
 - iii. "collusive practice" is an arrangement between two or more parties designed to achieve an improper purpose, including to influence improperly the actions of another party;
 - iv. "coercive practice" is impairing or harming, or threatening to impair or harm, directly or indirectly, any party or the property of the party to influence improperly the actions of a party;
 - v. "obstructive practice" is:
 - (a) deliberately destroying, falsifying, altering, or concealing of evidence material to the investigation or making false statements to investigators in order to materially impede a Bank investigation into allegations of a corrupt, fraudulent, coercive, or collusive practice; and/or threatening, harassing, or intimidating any party to prevent it from disclosing its knowledge of matters relevant to the investigation or from pursuing the investigation; or
 - (b) acts intended to materially impede the exercise of the Bank's inspection and audit rights provided for under paragraph 2.2 e. below.
- b. Rejects a proposal for award if the Bank determines that the firm or individual recommended for award, any of its personnel, or its agents, or its sub-consultants, sub-contractors, service providers, suppliers and/ or their employees, has, directly or indirectly, engaged in corrupt, fraudulent, collusive, coercive, or obstructive practices in competing for the contract in question;
- c. In addition to the legal remedies set out in the relevant Legal Agreement, may take other appropriate actions, including declaring misprocurement, if the Bank determines at any time that representatives of the Borrower or of a recipient of any part of the proceeds of the loan engaged in corrupt, fraudulent, collusive, coercive,

- or obstructive practices during the procurement process, selection and/or execution of the contract in question, without the Borrower having taken timely and appropriate action satisfactory to the Bank to address such practices when they occur, including by failing to inform the Bank in a timely manner at the time they knew of the practices;
- d. Pursuant to the Bank's Anti-Corruption Guidelines, and in accordance with the Bank's prevailing sanctions policies and procedures, may sanction a firm or individual, either indefinitely or for a stated period of time, including by publicly declaring such firm or individual ineligible (i) to be awarded or otherwise benefit from a Bank-financed contract, financially or in any other manner; (ii) to be a nominated sub-contractor, consultant, manufacturer or supplier, or service provider of an otherwise eligible firm being awarded a Bank-financed contract; and (iii) to receive the proceeds of any loan made by the Bank or otherwise to participate further in the preparation or implementation of any Bank-financed project;
- e. Requires that a clause be included in bidding/request for proposals documents and in contracts financed by a Bank loan, requiring (i) bidders (applicants/proposers), consultants, contractors, and suppliers, and their sub-contractors, sub-consultants, service providers, suppliers, agents personnel, permit the Bank to inspect all accounts, records and other documents relating to the procurement process, selection and/or contract execution, and to have them audited by auditors appointed by the Bank.

⁴ For the avoidance of doubt, a sanctioned party's ineligibility to be awarded a contract shall include, without limitation, (i) applying for prequalification, expressing interest in a consultancy, and bidding, either directly or as a nominated sub-contractor, nominated consultant, nominated manufacturer or supplier, or nominated service provider, in respect of such contract, and (ii) entering into an addendum or amendment introducing a material modification to any existing contract.

⁵ A nominated sub-contractor, nominated consultant, nominated manufacturer or supplier, or nominated service provider (different names are used depending on the particular bidding document) is one which has been: (i) included by the bidder in its pre-qualification application or bid because it brings specific and critical experience and know-how that allow the bidder to meet the qualification requirements for the particular bid; or (ii) appointed by the Borrower.

⁶ Inspections in this context usually are investigative (i.e., forensic) in nature. They involve fact-finding activities undertaken by the Bank or persons appointed by the Bank to address specific matters related to investigations/audits, such as evaluating the veracity of an allegation of possible Fraud and Corruption, through the appropriate mechanisms. Such activity includes but is not limited to: accessing and examining a firm's or individual's financial records and information, and making copies thereof as relevant; accessing and examining any other documents, data and information (whether in hard copy or electronic format) deemed relevant for the investigation/audit, and making copies thereof as relevant; interviewing staff and other relevant individuals; performing physical inspections and site visits; and obtaining third party verification of information.

Section 9: Special Conditions of Contract

The following Special Conditions of Contract (SCC) shall supplement the General Conditions of Contract (GCC). Whenever there is a conflict, the provisions herein shall prevail over those in the GCC

GCC clause reference		Special Conditions
GCC 1.1(j)	The Procuring and Disposing Entity is: The Public Private Partnership Commission	
GCC 1.1 (o)	The Site is: 2 nd Floor, Li	vingstone Towers
GCC 4.2 (a)	The meaning of the Commercial Terms 20:	trade terms shall be as prescribed by: International 10
GCC 4.2 (b)	The version of Incoterm	s shall be: DDP
GCC 5.1	The language shall be: E	nglish
GCC 8.1	For <u>notices</u> , the Procuri	ng and Disposing Entity's address shall be:
	Attention:	The Chief Executive Officer
		The Public Private Partnership Commission
		P.O. Box 937
		Blantyre
	Street Address:	Glyn Jones Road
	Floor/ Room number:	2 nd Floor, Livingstone Towers
	City:	Blantyre
	Post Code:	N/A
	Country:	Malawi
	Telephone:	+265 1 823 655
	Facsimile number:	+265 1 821 428
	Email address:	info@ppppc.mw
	For notices , the Supplie	r's address shall be:
	Attention:	
	Street Address:	
	Floor/ Room number:	
	City:	
	Post Code:	

GCC clause reference	Special Conditions	
	Country: Telephone: Facsimile number: Email address:	
GCC 9.1	The governing law shall be: The Laws of the Republic of Malawi	
GCC 10.2	The formal mechanism for the resolution of disputes shall be: Arbitration The procedures for arbitration proceedings shall be as follows: (a) Each dispute submitted by a Party to arbitration shall be heard by a sole arbitrator agreed and appointed by the Parties (b) Where the Parties fail to reach the agreement within fourteen (14) Days, the dispute shall be heard by two arbitrators, one appointed by each party together with a third arbitrator appointed by the two appointed arbitrators. (c) If the two arbitrators fail to reach an agreement within seven days with regard to the third arbitrator, the matter shall be referred to the President of Malawi Law Society, who shall appoint the third arbitrator as soon as possible and in any case within seven (7) days from the date of the reference. (d) The arbitrators, once appointed, shall commence hearing of the dispute within five (5) days. The arbitration shall be concluded within a period of 14 days from commencement, including delivery of the Arbitrators ruling, unless the Parties, upon request from Arbitrators on reasonable grounds, agree to extent the period	
GCC 11.1	The scope of supply shall be defined in: Statement of Requirements	
GCC 12.1	The shipping and other documents to be furnished by the Supplier are: Copies of Invoice, certificate of country of origin and warranty certificate	
GCC 15.2	The price adjustment shall be: Fixed	
GCC 16.1	The terms of payment shall be: Lump sum within thirty (30) days after the date of invoicing for equipment and annually for license fees to be paid at the end of every year.	
GCC 16.4	The currency for payments shall be: Malawi Kwacha	
GCC 17.1	The Supplier shall be responsible for all import duties and taxes except for the following: None	

GCC clause reference	Special Conditions	
GCC 17.2	The Supplier shall be responsible for all import duties and taxes imposed by law in Malawi on the Goods except for the following: None	
GCC 18.1	The amount of the Performance Security shall be: Ten Per cent of the total contract price	
	The currency shall be: The Malawi Kwacha	
GCC 18.3	The types of acceptable Performance Securities are: An Irrevocable Bank Guaranteed	
GCC 18.4	Discharge of Performance Security shall take place: Within two weeks after the performance of the Contract	
GCC 22.2	The packing, marking and documentation within and outside the packages shall be: N/A	
GCC 23.1	The insurance coverage shall be: Comprehensive	
GCC 24.1	Responsibility for transportation of the Goods shall be: With the Supplier	
GCC 26.1	The liquidated damages shall be: 0.5 % per week	
GCC 26.1	The maximum total percentage for liquidated damages shall be: 10%	
GCC 27.3	The period of validity of the Warranty shall be: Three (3) years	
GCC 27.5	The repair or replace period will be: Within 30 calendar days	

Section 10: Contract Forms

Table of Forms

Agreement	87
Performance Security	88
Advance Payment Security	89

Agreement

THIS AGREEMENT made the day of , 20 , between	
	osing "the
WHEREAS the Procuring and Disposing Entity invited bids for certain Goods and Related Services,	
those Goods and Related Services in the sum of	
NOW THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSETH AS FOLLOWS:	
1. In this Agreement words and expressions shall have the same meanings as are respectively assign them in the Contract referred to.	ed to
2. The following documents shall be deemed to form and be read and construed as part of Agreement, viz.:	f this
 (a) the General Conditions of Contract; (b) the Special Conditions of Contract; (c) the Statement of Requirements; (e) the Bid Submission Sheet and the Price Schedules submitted by the Supplier; (f) the Procuring and Disposing Entity's Notification to the Supplier of award of Contract; and 	l
3. In consideration of the payments to be made by the Procuring and Disposing Entity to the Sup as indicated in this Agreement, the Supplier hereby covenants with the Purchaser to provide the G and Related Services and to remedy defects therein in conformity in all respects with the provision the Contract.	Goods
4. The Procuring and Disposing Entity hereby covenants to pay the Supplier in consideration of provision of the Goods and Related Services and the remedying of defects therein, the Contract or such other sum as may become payable under the provisions of the Contract at the times and manner prescribed by the Contract.	Price
IN WITNESS whereof the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed in accordance wit laws ofon the day, month and year indicated above.	h the
Name in the capacity of	
Signed by for the Procuring and Disposing Entity	
Name in the capacity of	
Signed by for the Supplier	

Performance Security

Date:
То:
WHEREAS
AND WHEREAS it has been stipulated by you in the aforementioned Contract that the Supplier shall furnish you with a security issued by a reputable guarantor for the sum specified therein as security for compliance with the Supplier's performance obligations in accordance with the Contract.
AND WHEREAS the undersigned, legally domiciled in, (hereinafter called "the Guarantor"), have agreed to give
the Supplier a security:
THEREFORE WE hereby affirm that we are Guarantors and responsible to you, on behalf of the Supplier, up to a total of
This security is valid until the day of, 20
This guarantee is subject to the Uniform Rules for Demand Guarantees, ICC Publication No 458.
Name In the capacity of
Signed
Duly authorised to sign the authorisation for and on behalf of
Dated on

Advance Payment Security

Date:
To:
In accordance with the payment provision included in the Contract, in relation to advance payments,
We, the undersigned
This security shall remain valid and in full effect from the date of the advance payment received by the Supplier under the Contract until
Name
Dated on; 20